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CORPORATE SNAPSHOT
CREATIVE GRAPHICS SOLUTIONS
LIMITED

INDIA

The Company is engaged in manufacturing of all types
of Printing blocks (Photopolymer plates) for
flexographic, letterpress & dry offset machines.
Creative Graphics is a pre-press company, engaged in
the manufacturing of flexographic printing plates
including Digital Flexo Plates, Conventional Flexo
Printing Plates, Letter Press Plates, Metal Back Plates,
and Coating Plates.

Our company is serving the customers across India as
well as outside India namely African Countries,
Thailand, Qatar, Kuwait and Nepal. Our company had
setup 7 manufacturing units at Noida, Uttar Pradesh
since inception of the company, Vasai, Mumbai (2014),
Chennai (2017), Baddi Himachal Pradesh (2018),
Hyderabad (2018), Ahmedabad (2021) and Pune 2022.

The Company has well experienced and knowledgeable
Directors, Senior Management Personnel, Accounts
team and Sales & Marketing team which are the
backbone of Company’s growth.

The Company has always tried its best to maintain the
trust of its stakeholders including customers and is
continuously making its best efforts to increase the
turnover and profit of the Company.

The company is committed to delivering high-quality
printing solutions and has expanded its operations
through its two wholly-owned subsidiaries:

CREATIVE GRAPHICS SOLUTIONS

INDIA LIMITED
( HOLDING COMPANY)
|
| |
B EREN INDLA CREATIVE GRAPHICS
bl = PREMEDIA PRIVATE
v LIMITED
(100% SUBSIDIARY) (100% SUBSIDIARY)
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Wahren India Private Limited:

° Specializes in providing premium packaging
solutions, particularly for the pharmaceutical
industry on a global scale.

° The company is dedicated to meeting the
highest safety and hygiene standards required
in pharmaceutical packaging.

° Their extensive industry expertise ensures that
clients receive top-tier packaging products that
play a crucial role in maintaining the integrity of
pharmaceutical products.

° Wahren India's Alu Alu foils are more than just
packaging; they're a promise of safety, quality,
and sustainability. In an industry where
precision is non-negotiable, Wahren India
stands tall as the trusted partner, ensuring that
medicines reach those who need them most,
intact and effective.

° WAHREN has invested in European-based
technology for very high precision quality.
Solvent-based lamination is the key process in
the manufacturing of Cold Form pharmaceutical
packaging film. A world-class machine ensures
the highest precision, optimum quality, and
consistency.

° WAHREN has in-house testing laboratories to
execute all necessary tests like tensile testing
equipment, bond strength testing equipment,
heat sealing testing equipment, GSM tester,
Micron meter, FTIR test, Forming & Sealing, etc.

° Our technical and desigh recommendations
result in deep Knowledge not only about
material sciences in the lab but also about
Consumer trends research in the market.

Creative Graphics Premedia Private Limited:
CG Premedia offers unmatched Prepress packaging
services, Packaging services and Premedia Services. We
are rewarded and highly respected amongst the Packag-
ing Premedia Companies. We is engaged in Providing
Services such as:

° Packaging Design — Structural, Engineering,
Graphic

° Art working, Prepress

° Mock Ups, Proofing

° Print Production

° 3D packshots, Product Animations

° POS Management - Traditional, Digital —
supply, logistics, implementation

° Brand Activations
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Our History
2023

2021

CONVERSION TO PUBLIC COMPANY,

AWARD, EXPANSION & ACQUISITION

2022

*The company was converted STOCK MARKET
to a Public Limited Company LISTING
CERTIFICATIONS & and changed its name to .
EXPANSION NCreat e i Soluns The company was listed on
. 4 AWARD reative mraphics  soluhions he NSE (SME E
Awarded ISO 45001:2018, Indlia Limfae the ( merge
fﬁ)oﬁggizszmiergggatifni Recognized by Printweek * Won the Silver Medal at the Platform). .
for de.signing development Awards 2022 as the Asian Packaginag Excellence These m|95t0ne,5
and manu'facturing of Pre-Press  and  Design Awards 2023 as one of the best showcase the company’s
Bhotopolymer ks Service Provider of the Year packaging printers across the growth, strategic acquisi-
flexographic printing plates, 2022. Asian region. tions, and recognition in
printing blocks, and cylinders * Commenced production at the industry over the years.
by SGS UK. Wharen. 1

*Acquired Wahren India
Private Limited and Creative
Graphics Premedia Private
Limited as wholly-owned
subsidiaries.

*Entered the pre-media
business with the launch of

CG Pre Media _
|

NAME CHANGE

The company  was

renamed "Creative
A ISITION
el Graphics Solutions India

Private Limited."

Acquired  Color Dot
Madras Private Limited
INCORPORATION Received the Printweek in Chennai. ACQUISITION
& AWARD Awards 2016 as the
*First-generation  Entrepre- Pre-Press Company of
neur Deepanshu Goel the Year.
incorporated the company
under the name "Tanushii
Industries Private Limited
*Recognized as the Pre-Press
Company of the Year by
Printweek Awards 2014,
presented by Tech Nova
Imaging Systems.

Acquired Bwin Digiflex
in  Baddi, Himachal
Pradesh.

Excellent manufacturing and marketing of N1 »~ We are committed to fulfilling our

our Graphics and products and services, o responsibilities and satisfy the needs
through the implementation of continual of our customers. All our relationships
improvement of technology, and customer are based on integrity and fairness.

Mission satisfaction. Vision

Our Products
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Our Presence

i,v-?‘?

“

Delhi NCR
Mumbai
Pune
Kolkata
Chennai
Ahmedabad
Hyderabad
Baddi
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Our Customers

Carrefour

man @ 4@ W DIAGEO

Procter&Gamble

TATA
TATA CHEMICALS LIMITED

CavinKare
Making Lives Happier

The Taste of India
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PACK WIERO

Mock-ups, Short runs & 3D Packshots

\ Whole
‘ 1

Market leader
4000+ customer base
We provide service to our customers within 24 hours across India
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OUR SUPPLIERS

«UPONT» esko

@) Popli Graphi
[©Popii Graphics

www.popligraphics.in

P§ MacDermid Alpha Q

ELECTRONICS SOLUTIONS

miraclon

Home of KODAK FLEXCEL Solutions
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AWARDS and ACCOLADES

PRINT WEEK AWARD / PrintWeek
4= Awards

In 2014: The Company was awarded by print week award as pre-press
Company of the year presented by Tech Nova Imaging Systems

Again In 2016, the Company was appreciated and awarded
by Print week Award as pre-Press Company of the Year

In 2022: Awarded by Print week awards as prepress
and design service provider of the year

In 2021: Awarded with ISO 45001: 2018, ISO 1900: 2015and ISO 14001:2015 certifications for
designing, development, manufacturing photopolymer plates, flexographic printing plates, printing
blocks and cylinder by SGS, UK

Vi &\ V

Gy SGS‘ M.nglésam\:smr MEJNA-KEE-&EE? @ SGS %ﬁ%l
0005 ¥ 0005 = 0005

In 2023: Awarded silver metal by Asian packaging excellence awards 2023 as best packaging printers
across the Asian region

ar 2023 Bangkok Thailand

PACKAGING
EXCELLENCE
AWARDS £
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Founder’s Message

Dear Shareholders,

| started this journey over
two decades ago in [2001]
with a capital of Rs [35000]
in a small [200] sq feet room
in Noida. Our beginnings
were humble but we have
always been ambitious.

In the first several years of our operations, we
worked as a proprietorship, and set out to
distinguish ourselves by providing the best quality
and service. By 2014, we had grown sufficiently
and gained enough momentum to convert
ourselves into to a private limited company.

The next decade was dedicated to fast paced
growth. We acquired two regional businesses,
onboarded global brands as our customers and
expanded pan-India by launching new factories.
Exactly ten years later, we have emerged as the
largest flexographic plate manufacturer in the
country. Our 4000+ customer base is spread
pan-India and it includes leading brands from all
of the segments like FMCG, Pharmaceutical,
Consumer Durable,liquor,cosmetics, education
etc. Brands rely on us to keep their intellectual
property safe while we provide them error-free,
flexographic plate solutions within industry
leading turnaround times.

As we begin a new decade of in our timeline, we
are preparing to make big leaps.

First, we have recently started a new business line
under our fully owned subsidiary, called Wahren.
This business caters to the lucrative pharmaceuti-
cal packaging market and has shown tremendous
potential. Much of the demand in India is currently
met by importing Alu-Alu foils from abroad, and
our products have been received well by large
customers.

I am happy to report that Wahren has broken even
within nine months of its commercial launch.
Much of the growth and profit accretion in ahead
of us as we continue to ease supply side
bottlenecks and increase capacity utilization in our
factory.
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| strongly believe that business will very quickly
overtake our flexography plate business in terms
of size. Second, we have started a strategic
business, called CG Premedia, under another
eponymous subsidiary. This business is small in
terms of value but gives us a unique ability to build
deep relationships with brands across FMCG,
consumer durables and Pharma markets. The
margins in this business are high as it is a services
business but the real benefit is going to come in
the form of deeper relationships which will aid our
flexography business.
Third, we have hired a leadership team with an
aim to match our way of working with our future
aspirations. We are on a journey to develop
systems which stand the test of time and deliver
long term value. Recently we have commissions
SAP implementation at Wahren and aim to repeat
the same in our other businesses in the following
year.

With ambitious goals for the future, we launched
our IPO towards the end of the financial year. Our
IPO commenced on April 9, 2024 and it was a
bumper success. We received tremendous support
from the investor community with
oversubscriptions of almost [200] times. This IPO
not only marks a significant milestone in our
journey but also provides us the required financial
gunpowder for our future expansion.

I acknowledge the trust placed in me and shall do
my best to uphold our promise of delivering
exceptional value to our esteemed stakeholders.

Deepanshu Goel
Managing Director
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Deepanshu Goel Mr. Gaurav Arora
Managing Director Executive Director Non-Executive Director

Mr. Nikhil Rungta Mr. Puneet Sharma Mr. Sanjay S Sakalley
Non-Executive Non-Executive Chief Executive Officer
Independent Director Independent Director

l.;v ‘ ] \
BN
Mr. Pulkit Agrawal Mrs. Puia Arora Mehrotra

Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer
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A Glimpse of Company’s Listing Ceremony

_ i
Sreative Conpies

Listing Ceremony On {3 NSE fmerse

Tuesday, April 9, 2024

Sreative Goa
Listing Ceremony On {

Coraphic
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

PAT (INR Crore) Total Assets (INR Crore)
1.27
103 I 115-7
FY24 FY23 Fr24
Revenue (INR Crore) EBITDA (INR Crore)
1.4x
7
25
162
Fy24 FY23 FY24
Current Ratio Debt/Equity Ratio

FY23 Fy24 F¥23 FY24
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NOTICE OF 10TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 10th Annual Gener-
al Meeting of the members of CREATIVE GRAPHICS
SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) will be
held on Friday, 27th September, 2024 at 01:00 P.M.
at the Hyphen Business Hotel, C 45, Sector-62
Noida Supertech Building, Industrial Area, Uttar
Pradesh 201301 to transact the following business
(es):-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Adoption of Standalone and Consolidated
Financial Statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2024

To receive, consider and adopt the standalone &
consolidated financial statements of the Company
for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024
including the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2024, Profit & Loss Statement for the
financial year ended on that date together with the
Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon
and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the standalone & consolidated
audited financial statement of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024 and the
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are
hereby considered and adopted.”

2. Re-appointment of Director liable to retire by
rotation

To appoint Mrs. Sarika Goel (DIN: 06777690) who
retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for
Re-appointment and in this regard, to consider and
if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions
of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Sarika Goel (DIN:
06777690), who retires by rotation at this meeting
and being eligible, offers herself for re-appoint-
ment, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of
the Company”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

Deepanshu Goel
Managing Director
DIN: 03118826

Date:28.08.2024
Place: New Delhi

Registered Office

3F-305, Third Floor, SSG East Plaza, Plot No. 1&2,
Mamram, Complex, Mayur Vihar Phase-3, Near SFS
Flats, Pocket-C, Delhi-110096

Annual report 2023-24



NOTES:

1. A MEMBER WHO IS ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND
VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL ONLY AND
A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, PROXY
FORMS DULY COMPLETED IN ALL RESPECTS
SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FIXED FOR THE
MEETING.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members
not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of
the Company carrying voting rights. A member
holding more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as proxy and such person
shall not act as a proxy for any other person(s) or
shareholder(s).

2. Institutional/Corporate shareholders (i.e. other
than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send
a scanned copy (pdf/jpg format) of its board or
governing body’s resolution/authorization, etc.,
authorizing their representative to attend the AGM
on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting.
The said resolution/authorization shall be sent to
the scrutinizer by email through its registered email
address to cstarunkoli@gmail.com (email id of
scrutinizer) with a copy marked to a Company

cs@creativegraphics.net.in & helpdesk.
evoting@cdslindia.com.
3. Brief details of the director, seeking

re-appointment at the 10thAnnual General Meeting
(AGM) are annexed hereto pursuant to Regulation
36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as per the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 forms part of
this Notice.

4.Institutional investors, who are members of the
Company, are encouraged to attend and vote at the
10th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company.
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5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer
Books will remain closed from Saturday, 21st
September, 2024 to Friday 27th September, 2024
(both days inclusive).

6. The shares of the Company are at presently listed
on National Stock Exchange of India (NSE SME
EMRGE Platform).

7. Pursuant to the provisions under Section 108 of
Companies Act, 2013 to be read with Rule 20 of
Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time along
with Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
the Company is pleased to provide to its members,
the facility to exercise their right to vote at the
ensuing 10thAnnual General Meeting by Electronic
Means. The business(s) proposed to be transacted
as mentioned in the Annual General Meeting Notice
may be transacted through voting by Electronic
Means (Remote e-voting) as well. For this purpose,
Company is availing the services provided by
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).
The facility for voting through Ballot Paper will also
be made available at the meeting venue, for the
members who have not casted their votes by
remote e-voting. They shall also be able to exercise
their voting rights at the AGM by voting through
ballot paper, provided at the meeting venue.
Members who have already casted their vote by
remote e-voting process prior to the date of
meeting shall be eligible to attend the Annual
General Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast
their votes again through ballot process.

8.The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast at
the meeting through Poll and through remote
e-voting, shall, not later than two working days of
conclusion of the Meeting, make a “Consolidated
Scrutinizer’s Report” and submit the same to the
Chairperson. The results declared along with the
consolidated scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on
website of the Company https://creativegraph-
ics.net.in and on the website of Stock Exchange at
www.nseindia.com.
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9. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes,
the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the
date of the General Meeting.

10. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the Paid-up
value of shares registered in the name of Member /
Beneficial Owner (in case of shares in Dematerialized
form) as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 20th
September, 2024

11. A person, whose name is recorded in the Register
of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off
date, shall only be entitled to avail the facility of
e-voting / Poll.

Note: A person who is not a Member as on the
cut-off date should treat this Notice for information
purposes only.

12. No gifts, gift coupons, or cash in lieu of gifts shall
be distributed to Members at or in connection with
the General Meeting.

13. SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every person dealing in
securities market. Members holding shares in elec-
tronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the
PAN to their depository participants with whom they
are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN
details to the Company or its RTA.

14. In compliance with the provisions of Sections
101, 108 and 136 of the Act read with relevant Rules
made thereunder and the aforesaid MCA Circulars
and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/-
CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, SEBI/HO/CFD/C-
MD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021,
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13,
2022, SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR2023/4 dated Janu-
ary 5, 2023 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/-
CIR/2023/167 dated October 07, 2023, Notice of the
AGM along with the Annual Report for Financial Year
2023-24 is being sent only through electronic mode
to those Members whose email addresses are regis-
tered with the Company/Depositories.

Members may note that the Notice and Annual
Report for FY 2024 will also be available on the

16

Company’s website at https://creativegraphics.net.in
the website of the stock exchange i.e., NSE Limited at
www.nseindia.com and on the website of the RTA at
www.bigshareonline.com

The Notice shall also be available on the e-Voting
website of the agency engaged for providing e-Vot-
ing facility, i.e., Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL), viz., www. evotingindia.com

15. The Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") effective
from 1st April, 2014, Permits the Companies to send
the Notice/documents including Annual Reports
through electronic mode to all those shareholders
whose email addresses are registered with the Com-
pany or their respective Depository participants.
Members who intend to receive notice/documents
including Annual Reports through e-mail are request-
ed to register/update their email addresses for
receiving electronic communications.

16. To receive communications through electronic
means, including Annual Reports and Notices, mem-
bers are requested to kindly register/update their
email address with their respective depository partic-
ipant, where shares are held in electronic form. In
case of shares held in physical form, members are
advised to register their E-mail address and mobile
number by sending email to Company’s email Id
cs@creativegraphics.net.in or to our RTA, Bigshare
Services Private Limited, D-153A, S6- 2, 6th Floor,
Pinnacle Business Park, next to Ahura Centre,
Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai —
400093, Maharashtra, India, Tel No.: +91 — 22 — 6263
8200; Email:- investor@bigshareonline.com.

17. With a view to enable the Company to serve the
members better, members who hold shares in
identical names and in the same order of names in
more than one folio are requested to write to the
Company to consolidate their holdings in one folio.

18. Members who still hold share certificates in physi-
cal form are advised to dematerialize their sharehold-
ing to also avail of numerous benefits of demateriali-
zation, which include easy liquidity, ease of trading
and transfer, savings in stamp duty and elimination of
any possibility of loss of documents and bad
deliveries.
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19. In case of joint holders, the member whose
name appears as the first holder in the order of
names as per the Register of Members of the
Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

20. The Company has been maintaining, inter alia,
the following statutory registers at its Corporate
office at A-31, Sector-58, Noida, Gautam Buddha
Nagar, Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301, India.

a) Register of contracts or arrangements in which
directors are interested under section 189 of the
Act.

b) Register of directors and key managerial person-
nel and their shareholding under section 170 of the
Act.

21. In accordance with the MCA Circulars, the said
registers will be made accessible for inspection
through electronic/Physical mode and shall remain
open and be accessible to any member during the
continuance of the meeting.

22. Members are requested to bring their copies of
Annual Reports along with them, as copies of the
report will not be distributed at the meeting.

23. Members/proxies are requested to bring their
attendance slips sent herewith duly filled in for
attending the meeting.

24. The route map for attending the 10thAnnual
General Meeting (AGM) of the Company by the
Member Shareholders is annexed to this Notice.

25. For more details on shareholders’” matters,
please refer to the section on 'General Shareholder
Information’, included in the Annual Report.

26. In case a person becomes a member of the
Company after dispatch of AGM Notice, and is a
member as on the cut-off date for e-voting, i.e.,
Friday, 20th September, 2024 such person may
obtain the user id and password from by email
request on evoting@cdsl.co.in

27. Members need to may send signed copy of the
request letter providing the email address, mobile

number and self-attested PAN copy along
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with client master copy (in case of electronic folio)/-
copy of share certificate (in case of physical folio)
via email to investor@bigshareonline.com. for
obtaining the physical Copy of Annual Report and

Notice of AGM.

28. PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE
EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH
THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CRE-
DENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS

PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1. For Physical shareholders - please provide
Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate
(front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of

necessary details like Folio No.,

Aadhar Card) by email

cs@creativegraphics.net.in (Company Email id) or

investor@bigshareonline.com (RTA Mail Id)
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

2. For Demat shareholders - please provide Demat
account details (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID or
NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or
copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN
(self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR
(self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
cs@creativegraphics.net.in Company Email id) or
Id) or

investor@bigshareonline.com (RTA Mail
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

29. The Board of Directors of the company has
appointed M/s. Tarun Koli & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries, have been appointed as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair
and transparent manner (including the ballot forms
received from members who do not have access to
the e-voting process). The scrutinizer shall upon the
conclusion of General Meeting, unblock the votes in

presence of at least two witnesses not

employment of the Company and make a report of
the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith

to the Managing Director of the Company.
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30. The voting period begins on Tuesday, Septem-
ber 24, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on Thursday,
September 26, 2024, 05:00 P.M. During this period
shareholders’” of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as
on the cut-off date (record date) of Friday,
September 20, 2024 may cast their vote electroni-
cally. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL
for voting thereafter.

31. Shareholders who have already voted prior to
the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at
the meeting venue.

32. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CM-
D/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regu-
lation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to
provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders,
in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However,
it has been observed that the participation by the
public non-institutional shareholders/retail share-
holders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service
providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on
various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs
and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting
process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat
account holders, by way of a single login credential,
through their demat accounts/ websites of Deposi-
tories/ Depository Participants. Demat account
holders would be able to cast their vote without
having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not
only facilitating seamless authentication but also
enhancing ease and convenience of participating in
e-voting process.

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL
e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders
holding shares in demat mode.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/-
CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Vot-
ing facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in.

demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their
mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in
order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for
e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities
in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of
share-
holders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders holding securities in
Demat mode with CDSL Depository

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest
facility, can login through their existing user id
and password. Option will be made available to
reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The users to login to Easi /
Easiest are requested to visit cdsl website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &
New System Myeasi Tab.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user
will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligi-
ble companies where the evoting is in progress
as per the information provided by company.
On clicking the evoting option, the user will be
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service
provider for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is
also links provided to access the system of all
e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can
visit the e-Voting service providers’ website
directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest,
option to register is available at cdsl website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New
System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration
option.

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access
e-Voting page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link availa-
ble on  www.cdslindia.com home page. The
system will authenticate the user by sending
OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in
the Demat Account. After successful authentica-
tion, user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the evoting is in progress and also able to
directly access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers.
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Type of Type of

share- Login Method share- Login Method

holders holders
1) If you are already registered for NSDL I= %‘ You can also login using the login credentials
IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services SE of your demat account through your Deposi-
website of NSDL. Open web browser by ) § tory Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL
typing the following URL: https://eservic-|| 2 S for e-Voting facility. After Successful login,
es.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer % = E you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once
or on a mobile. Once the home page of %é >|you click on e-Voting option, you will be redi-
e-Services is launched, click on the “Benefi-| | & ¢ g rected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
cial Owner”icon under“Login” which is avail-| | s § 08; successful authentication, wherein you can
able under‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will| | 2 § O [see e-Voting feature. Click on company
open. You will have to enter your User ID and § @ '@ [name or e-Voting service provider name and
Password. After successful authentication,|| E% you will be redirected to e-Voting service
you will be able to see e-Voting services. 2 3 provider website for casting your vote
Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting £ < |during the remote e-Voting period.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in
Demat mode with NSDL Depository

services and you will be able to see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider name and you will be re-di-
rected to e-Voting service provider website
for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS
e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register
Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at https://e-
services.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirec-
tReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open
web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Voting system is launched,
click on the icon “Login” which is available
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your
User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account
number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and
a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein
you can see e-Voting page. Click on compa-
ny name or e-Voting service provider name
and you will be redirected to e-Voting
service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period.
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve
User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at abovemen-
tioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securi-
ties in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Members facing any technical
issue in login can contact CDSL
helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
or contact at toll free no. 1800 21
09911

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in
Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical
issue in login can contact NSDL
helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 022
- 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in
Demat mode with NSDL

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of
shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-indi-
vidual shareholders in demat mode.

Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders
and shareholders other than individual holding in Demat
form.

i. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting
website www.evotingindia.com

ii. Click on “Shareholders” module.

iii. Now enter your User ID
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a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits
Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form
should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company OR

iv. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed
and Click on Login.

v. If you are holding shares in demat form and had
logged on to www.evotnigindia.com and voted on
an earlier e-voting of any company, then your exist-
ing password is to be used.

vi. If you are a first-time user then follow the steps
given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than
individual shareholders holding shares in
Demat.

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued
by Income Tax Department (Applicable for
both demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders)

+ Shareholders who have not updated their
PAN with the Company/Depository Participant
are requested to use the sequence number
sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/
RTA.

PAN

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth
(in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your
demat account or in the company records in
order to login.

- If both the details are not recorded with the
depository or company, please enter the
member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
details field.

Dividend Bank Details
OR Date of Birth (DOB)

vii. After entering these details appropriately, click
on “SUBMIT” tab.

viii. Shareholders holding shares in physical form
will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in
demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily
enter their login password in the new password
field. Kindly note that this password is to be also
used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions
of any other company on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended
not to share your password with any other person
and take utmost care to keep your password confi-
dential.
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ix. For Members holding shares in physical form, the
details can be used for remote e-voting on the reso-
lutions contained in this Notice only.

X. Click on the EVSN for <CREATIVE GRAPHICS
SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED> on which you choose
to vote.

xi. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION
DESCRIPTION” and against the same you will find an
option “YES/NQ” for voting. Select the option “YES”
or “NO” as desired. The option “YES” Implies that
you “Assent to the Resolution” and option “NO”
implies that you “Dissent to the Resolution”.

xii. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you
wish to view the entire Resolution’s details.

xiii. After selecting the resolution you have decided
to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote,
click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click
on“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

xiv. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolu-
tion, you will not be allowed to modify your vote
xv. You can also take a print of the votes cast by
clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Votinng

page.

xvi. If a demat account holder has forgotten the
login password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Pass-
word & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

xvii. There is also an optional provision to upload
BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made availa-
ble to scrutinizer for verification.

xvii. Additional Facility for Non — Individual Share-
holders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only.
e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than
Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and
register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing
the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

e After receiving the login details a Compliance User
should be created using the admin login and pass-
word. The Compliance User would be able to link
the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
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e The list of accounts linked in the login should be
mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast
their vote.

¢ A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power
of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of
the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

e Alternatively, Non-Individual shareholders are
required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen
sighature of the duly authorized signatory who are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Com-
pany at the email address viz; cs@creativegraph-
ics.net.in (designated email address by company), if
they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded
same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting
from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll
free no. 1800 21 09911.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by
electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh
Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository services
(India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex,
Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower
Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free
no. 1800 21 09911.

xviii. To address issues/grievances of shareholders
relating to the ensuing AGM, including e-voting, the
following official has been designated:

Name of Official Ms. Puja Arora Mehrotra
Designation Company Secretary
Address A-31, Sector-58, Noida- 201301
Contact +91- 7428496617
E-mail cs(@creativegraphics.net.in
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PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF THE SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULA-
TIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD 2 ISSUED BY ICSI,
INFORMATION ABOUT THE DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE
APPOINTED/ REAPPOINTED IS FURNISHED BELOW:

PROFILE OF DIRECTOR

Name Mrs. Sarika Goel
DIN 06777690

Date of Birth 27/11/1978

Date of Appointment 24/01/2014

in the Board

Bachelor of Commerce from
University of Delhi Diploma in
PC Application from NIT
(National Institute of Informa-
tion  Technology) Diploma
Certificate in Fashion designing
from JD Institute of Fashion
Technology.

Qualification

9 years of experience in
manufacturing and service
industry.

Nature of Expertise in
specific functional areas

Shareholding in the
Company including share-
holding as beneficial owner|

3.53%

1. Eunoia Graphikos Pvt. Ltd.

2. Intellect It Services Pvt. Ltd.

3. Wahren India Pvt. Ltd.
4.Creative Graphics Premedia Pvt.

List of Directorship held in
other companies

Ltd.
Names of Listed Entities
. . NIL
in which the person
holds membership of
Committees of the Board
Name of listed entities NIL

from which the person has
resigned in the past three
years

Re-appointment as director
liable to retire by rotation

Terms and conditions
of appointment/re-
appointment

In case of Independent

Director: The skills and
capabilities required for|
the role and the manner in
which the proposed

Not Applicable

person meets
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 10th Annual Report on the operational and
financial performance of Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited, formerly known Creative
Graphics Solutions India Private Limited (“the Company”) together with the Audited Financial
Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS- AT A GLANCE
Overall Performance of your Company

Your company showed improved performance in Financial Year 2023-2024 as the Net profits of
your Company, on standalone basis, has gone up from Rs. 8,64,15,000/- in the Financial Year
2022-2023 to Rs. 10,53,33,000/- in the Financial Year 2023-2024. The net Profits of your
Company, on consolidated basis, has gone up from Rs. 8,64,15,000/- in the Financial Year
2022-2023 to 10,80,65,000/- in the Financial Year 2023-2024.

The Company’s financial performance for the year ended March 31, 2024 is summarized
below:

Standalone Consolidated
PARTICULARS
2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023
Income from Business Operations 9,22,101 9,01,356 13,15,880 9,01,356
Other Income 33,094 16,479 38,893 16,479
Total Income 9,55,195 9,17,835 13,54,773 9,17,834
Less: Expenditure except Depreciation 7,81,418 7,67,717 11,64,134 7,67,717
Profit/Loss before Depreciation and Tax 1,73,777 1,50,117 1,90,639 1,50,117
Less: Depreciation 31,090 30,305 44,375 30,305
Profit/Loss before Tax 1,42,687 1,19,812 1,46,264 1,19,812
Less: Tax Expense 43,072 32,597 43,077 32,597
Add: Deferred Tax Asset 5,718 -800 4,876 -800
Add: MAT Credit Entitlement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Prior Period Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Profit/ Loss after tax 1,05,333 86,415 1,08,063 86,415
Add: Other Comprehensive Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Profit/Loss for the period 1,05,333 86,415 1,08,063 86,415
Earnings per share:
Basic 12 115 13 115
Diluted 12 115 13 115
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2. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS & STATE OF
COMPANY’S AFFAIRS UNDER SECTION 134(3)(i) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review, the total revenue
from operations was Rs. 92,21,01,000/- on
standalone basis as compared to the last year’s
revenue 90,13,56,000/- on standalone basis.
Earning before Tax (EBT) for the period is Rs.
14,26,87,000/- as compared to Rs. 11,98,12,000/-
of last fiscal. Earning after Tax (EAT), on standalone
basis, stood at Rs. 10,53,33,000/- as compared to
Rs.8,64,15,000 /- of last fiscal and EPS stood at Rs
12.00 as compared to Rs. 115.00 of last financial
year.

The Profit after Tax of your Company, on
consolidated basis, has gone up from Rs.
8,64,15,000/- in the Financial Year 2022-2023 to Rs.
10,80,65,000/- in the Financial Year 2023-2024 and
EPS, on consolidated basis, stood at Rs. 115 as
compared to Rs. 13 of last financial year.

3. DIVIDEND UNDER SECTION 134(3)(k) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

With a view to conserve the resources for future
prospect and growth of the Company, the Board of
Directors of the Company have not recommended
any dividend on equity shares for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2024.

4. INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

As per the requirements of notification dated 16th
February, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA), Standalone as well as Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year 2023-24 have been prepared as per
IND AS requirements.

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVE UNDER SECTION
134(3)(j) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Board proposes no amount to transfer to the
reserves and no amount is proposed to be retained
in surplus.
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6. SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

As on 31st March, 2024, the Authorized Equity
Share Capital of the Company stands at
25,00,00,000/- divided into 2,50,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL

The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Equity Share
Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2024
stands at Rs. 17,88,60,000/ - divided into
1,78,86,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

During the year under review, the Company has not
issued shares with differential voting rights nor has
granted any stock options or sweat equity. As on
31st March, 2024, none of the Directors of the
Company hold instruments convertible into equity
shares of the Company.

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL DURING THE YEAR:
During the year under review:

(a) At Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EOGM) held
on 6th October, 2023, the Company increased its
authorized Capital from Rs. 1,50,00,000/- (One
Crore fifty lakh) divided into 15,00,000 (Fifteen
Lakh) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs.
25,00,00,000/- (Twenty-Five Crore) divided into
2,50,00,000/- (Two Crore Fifty Lakhs) of Rs.10/-
each by creation of 2,35,00,000 (Two Crore Thir-
ty-Five Lakh) new equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
ranking Pari passu with the existing shares of the
Company.

(b) The Company has allotted 7,50,000 Bonus
Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10 per equity share
in the ratio of 1:1 i.e. for every one equity share
held, one bonus equity shares were allotted on 19th
May, 2023

(c) The Company has allotted 1,26,000 Equity
Shares of face value of Rs.10 per equity share
including Rs. 590/- premium through Private Place-
ment on 26th Oct, 2023
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(d) The Company has allotted 1,62,60,000 Bonus
Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10 per equity share
in the ratio of 10:1 i.e. for every one equity share
held, ten bonus equity shares were allotted on 26th
Oct, 2023.

7. DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES:

As on 31st March, 2024, all the equity shares of the
Company are in dematerialized form with either of
the Depositories viz. NSDL and CDSL. The ISIN No.
allotted to the Company is INEOR7401011.

8. CHANGE OF NAME:

Consequent upon the conversion of the Company
from private limited company into public limited
company, the name of the Company has been
changed to “Creative Graphics Solutions India
Limited” with effect from 24th August, 2023 and
fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated 24th
August, 2023 has also been issued by the Registrar
of Companies, Delhi.

9. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the year under review, the Company has
passed Special Resolutions at the Extra Ordinary
General Meeting of members of the Company held
on 4th August, 2023 for approval of the conversion
of Private Limited Company into a Public Limited
Company, Alteration of Name Clause, Object Clause

& Liability Clause and adoption of new set of

Articles of Association in the interest of the

Company and its stakeholders.

10. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO
INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend as
company has not declared any dividend in the past,
so the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies
Act, 2013 do not apply on the Company.
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11. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has
not accepted/renewed any public deposits under
Section 73 of the Act read with Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and as such,
no amount of principal or interest was outstanding
as of the Balance Sheet date. There were no
unclaimed deposits at the end of Financial Year i.e.
31st March, 2024.

12. SUBSIDIARY / ASSOCIATE/ JOINT VENTURES
COMPANIES OF THE COMPANY

The Company has acquired 10,000 equity shares of
M/s. Wahren India Private Limited, constituting
100% of the total paid-up equity share capital on
30th September, 2023.

The Company has acquired 10,000 equity shares of
M/s. Creative Graphics Premedia Private Limited,
constituting 100% of the total paid-up equity share
capital on 30th September, 2023.

Accordingly, M/s. Wahren India Private Limited and
M/s. Creative Graphics Premedia Private Limited
has become two wholly owned Subsidiaries
Company of the Company with effect from 30th
September, 2023 within the meaning of Section
2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”)

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the
Act, a statement containing the salient features of
financial statements of the Company’s subsidiary is
mentioned in Form AOC-1 is marked as
“Annexure-l” and forms part of this report.

13. REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

There was no revision of the financial statements, of
the Company for the year under review.

Annual report 2023-24



14. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
REPORT

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report,
on the Company’s current working and future
outlook, as required under Regulation 34(2)(e) read
with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is
provided in a separate section and forms an integral
part of this Report and is annexed as Annexure - II.

15. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

The Corporate Governance Report, as required
under Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the
SEBI  (Listing  Obligations and  Disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing
Regulations”), is not applicable to our Company due
to the exemption provided under Regulation 15(2)
of SEBI Listing Regulations. The shares of the
Company are listed on SME Emerge Platform of
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

16. ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT:

The Annual Secretarial Compliance Report, as
required under Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and  Disclosure  Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) read
with SEBI Circular No.: CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019
dated 8th February, 2019, is not applicable to our
Company due to the exemption provided under
Regulation 15(2) of SEBI Listing Regulations. The
shares of the Company are listed on SME Emerge
Platform of National Stock Exchange of India
Limited.

17. ANNUAL RETURN UNDER SECTION 134(3)(a)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013

As required under Section 134(3)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013 the Annual Return for the
financial year ended on 31st March 2024 in Form
MGT-7 pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is
put on the Company’s website and can be accessed
at https://creativegraphics.net.in/home/annual-re-
turn/
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18. DIRECTORS
PERSONNEL

AND KEY MANAGERIAL

Composition of the Board:

The Company, being a SME Listed Entity, has proper
constitution of Board of Directors. As on 31st
March, 2024, our Board comprised of 5 members,
consisting of 2 Executive Directors (Promoters)
including, 1 Non-Executive & Non-Independent
Director and 2 Independent Directors and none of
the directors are disqualified under Section 164 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

The Independent Directors constitute 1/3rd of the
total Board’s strength. 1 out of 5 members is a
women Director.

The Company complied with the requirement for a
woman director on the Board of Directors as is
stipulated under Section 149(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

The following is the Board Composition as on 31st
March, 2024

DIN Name of Designation
Directors
M -
03118826 [Mr. Deepanshu Goel Di?gce:ltgol ?g
06777690 | Mrs. Sarika Goel | LXecutive
Director
Non-
Executive &
10342805 | Mr. Gaurav Arora Non-
Independent
Director
08142779 | Mr. Nikhil Rungta | Independent
Director
10342806 | Mr. Puneet Sharma | [ndependent
Director
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Change In Directors /Key Managerial Personnel
During the Year

The details about the changes in Directors or Key
Managerial Personnel by way of Appointment,

Re-designation, Resignation, Death, Dis-qualifica-
tion, variation made or withdrawn etc. are as

follows:
Sl. Name Designa- | Appoint- | Resigna-
No. tion ment tion
1 |Mr. Deepanshu|Managing 30.09.2023
Goel* Director
2 | Mr. Tanul Director 17.07.2023 |07.10.2023
Goel
3 | Mr. Gaurav Director 06.10.2023
Arora
4 | Mr. Nikhil Independent| 16.10.2023
Rungta Director
5 | Mr. Puneet Independent| 16.10.2023
Sharma Director
6 | Mr. Hemant |Chief 28.09.2023 |24.05.2024
Upadhyay Financial
Officer
7 | Mr. Sanjay Chief 28.09.2023
Sakalley Executive
Officer
8 | Mr. Rohit Company 11.09.2023 |26.02.2024
Srivastava Secretary &
Compliance
Officer
9 | Ms. Puja Company 06.03.2024
Arora Secretary &
Mehrotra Compliance
Officer
10 | Mr. Pulkit Chief 24.05.2024
Agrawal Financial
Officer

* Re-designated pursuant to the special resolutions
passed by the members of the Company at their

Annual General Meeting held on 30.09.2023.

The Board places on record its appreciation for the
services rendered by Mr. Rohit Srivastava who
resigned from the office of Company Secretary &
Compliance officer. The composition of the Board of
Directors of the Company is in compliance with the
applicable norms.
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19. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION

Pursuant to Section 149(13) of the Companies Act,
2013, the independent directors are not liable to
retire by rotation. Further Section 152(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 stipulates that 2/3rd of the
total number of directors of the public company
should be liable to retire by rotation and out of such
directors, 1/3rd should retire by rotation at every
Annual General Meeting of the company.

Mrs. Sarika Goel (DIN: 06777690) Director will be
retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for
re-appointment. The Board recommends her
re-appointment to the Board of Directors the
Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
(AGM).

The details of Directors being recommended for
appointment / re-appointment as required under
Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 s
contained in the accompanying Notice convening
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

20. BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR
UNDER REVIEW:

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and
decide on Company / Business policies and
strategies apart from other regular Board meetings
agendas. Agenda along with Notes on Agenda and
Agenda papers are circulated to the Directors, in
advance, for facilitating meaningful and focused
discussions at the meeting. During the Financial
Year ended 31st March, 2024, the Board of
Directors of the Company met twenty-five (25)
timesi.e. on
24.04.2023,
13.07.2023,
31.07.2023,

24.04.2024, 13.05.2023,19.05.2023,
14.07.2023, 17.07.2023, 27.07.2023,
10.08.2023, 29.08.2023, 02.09.2023,
05.09.2023, 28.09.2023, 02.10.2023, 07.10.2023,
17.10.2023, 26.10.2023, 26.10.2023, 27.10.2023,
12.02.2024, 20.02.2024, 05.03.2024, 06.03.2024,
19.03.2024. The maximum gap between two meet-
ings was not more than 120 days. The requisite
guorum was present at all the Meetings.
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21. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDE-
PENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 149(6) OF
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has received the Declarations from all
the Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet the criteria of
Independence as prescribed under the provisions of
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed
in Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulations 16(1)(b) and 25(8) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and  Disclosure  Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the
time being in force).

22. OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO
INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE
(INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of our Company are of the
opinion that the Independent Directors of the
Company are persons of integrity and possess the
relevant expertise, appropriate skills, experience
and knowledge in one or more fields like accounts,
finance, audit, information technology, general
administration, business strategy, investment
banking and Company Law.

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 150 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 6(1), 6(2) &
6(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, all the
Independent Directors of the Company have
registered their names in the Data Bank maintained
by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs,
Manesar (“lICA”) and will comply with Rule 6(4) of
the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 regarding passing of online
proficiency self-assessment test conducted by IICA
within the prescribed time.
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23. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDE-
PENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 25(7) of
Listing Regulations, 2015, the Board has framed a
policy to familiarize Independent Directors about
the Company. The same can be assessed at
https://creativegraphics.net.in/home/wp-con-
tent/loads/2024/03/7 -Policy-for-Familiarisation-Pr
ogramme-for-Independent-Directors.pdf

24. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING:

As per Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules framed thereunder read with Regulation
25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Independent
Directors of the Company shall hold at least one
meeting in a year, without the attendance of
Non-Independent Directors. At such meetings, the
Independent Directors shall (i) review the
performance of Non-Independent Directors and the
Board as a whole, (ii) review the performance of
Chairman of the Company after taking into account
views of Executives and Non-Executive Directors
and (iii) assess the quality, quantity and timeliness
of flow of information between the Company’s
management and the Board that is necessary for
the Board to effectively and reasonably perform
their duties.

During the year under review, meeting of the
Independent Directors of the Company was held on
23th March, 2024. All the Independent Directors
were present at the said meeting.

25. ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION BY THE
BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF
ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the
Company empowers the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Company to
formulate a process for evaluating the performance
of Directors, Committees of the Board and the
Board as a whole.
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(4) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Regulation
17(10) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI
Listing Regulations”), the process for evaluation of
the performance of the Board of Directors as a
whole, its Committees and Individual Directors was
initiated by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee.

The Board has carried out the performance
evaluation of its own, individual directors and its
Committees including Chairman of the Board on the
basis of attendance, contribution, experience,
expertise, performance of specific duties &
obligations and various criteria as recommended by
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of
the Company and has also evaluated the fulfillment
of independence criteria of the Independent
Directors as specified under Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and under Regulation 25(8) of
the SEBI Listing Regulations and their independence
from the management. The Directors expressed
their satisfaction over the evaluation process.

The Board evaluation was conducted through
guestionnaire having qualitative parameters and
feedback based on ratings

26. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The Board Committees are formed with the
approval of Board of Directors of the Company
(“Board”) for dealing with specific areas and
activities. These Committees have their respective
Charters and play an important role in the overall
management and governance of the Company. The
Board Committees meet at regular intervals and
take necessary steps to perform their duties
entrusted by the Board.

The Board of Directors of the Company has
constituted the following Committees:
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A. Audit Committee
B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

0

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

In compliance with Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations

and

Disclosure

Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, the Board has constituted the
Audit Committee of the Company on 26th October,

2023

The composition of Audit Committee is in alignment
with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder
and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

As on 31st March, 2024, the Audit Committee
comprised of 3 Directors, out of which 2 are
Independent Directors. All the Members of the
Committee are well qualified, experienced and
possesses required knowledge of accounts, finance
and other comparable experience and background.
The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the
Secretary to the Committee.

Composition of Audit Committee as on 31st

March, 2024:
Name of | Designation Category of
Committee Director
Members
Mr.  Nikhil Chairperson | Independent
Rungta Director
Mr.  Puneet Member Independent
Sharma Director
Mrs.  Sarika Member Executive
Goel Director

Company Secretary & Compliance

Officer of the

Company acts as Secretary to the Committee
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Meetings of Committee:

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2024,
the Audit Committee met Two (02) times i.e. on
15th November, 2023 & 5th March, 2024. The maxi-
mum gap between two meetings was not more
than 120 days. The requisite quorum was present at
all the Meetings:

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee are
broadly as follows:

1. Oversight of the listed entity‘s financial reporting
process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statements
are correct, sufficient and credible;
2. Recommendation for appointment, remunera-
tion and terms of appointment of auditors of the
listed entity;
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any
other services rendered by the statutory auditor;
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual
financial statements and auditor's report thereon
before submission to the board for approval, with
particular reference to:
a. matters required to be included in the
director’s responsibility statement to be
included in the board’s report in terms of
clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013;
b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and
practices and reasons for the same;
c. major accounting entries involving
estimates based on the exercise of judg
ment by management;
d. significant adjustments made in the
financial statements arising out of audit
findings;
e. compliance with listing and other legal
requirements relating to financial
statements;
f. disclosure of any related party
transactions;
g. modified opinion(s) in the draft audit
report;
5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly
financial statements before submission to the
board for approval;
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6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement
of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue,
etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document /
prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency, monitoring the utilization of
proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the board to take
up steps in this matter;

7. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s
independence & performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

8. Approval or any subsequent modification of
transactions of the listed entity with related parties;
9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and
investments;

10. valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed
entity, wherever it is necessary;

11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk
management systems;

12. Reviewing, with the management, performance
of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the
internal control systems;

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit
function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of
the official heading the department, reporting
structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;
14. Discussion with internal auditors of any
significant findings and follow up thereon;

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal
investigation by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a
failure of internal control systems of a material
nature and reporting the matter to the board;

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the
audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain
any area of concern;

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults
in the payment to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of
declared dividends) and creditors;

18. To review the functioning of the whistle blower
mechanism;
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19. Approval of appointment of chief financial
officer after assessing the qualification, experience
and background, etc. of the candidate;

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned
in the terms of reference of the audit committee.

The audit committee shall mandatorily review the
following information:

1. Management discussion and analysis of financial
condition and results of operations;

2. Statement of significant related party
transactions (as defined by the audit committee),
submitted by the management;

3. Management letters / letters of internal control
weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control
weaknesses; and

5. The appointment, removal and terms of
remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be
subject to review by the audit committee.

6. Statement of deviations:

a) Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including
report of monitoring agency, if applicable,
submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of
Regulation 32(1).

b) Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document/pro-
spectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7).

Audit& other duties

1. Discussion with statutory auditors before the
audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain
any area of concern.

2. Discussion with internal auditors of any
significant findings and follow up there on.

3. Review and recommend to the Board the
appointment/re-appointment of the Statutory
Auditors and Internal Auditors considering their
independence and effectiveness and their
replacement and removal.
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4. To recommend to the Board the remuneration of
the Statutory Auditors and internal auditors.

5. To grant approval for related party transactions
which are in the ordinary course of business and on
an arm’s length pricing basis and to review and
approve such transactions subject to the approval
of the Board.

B. NOMINATION &
COMMITTEE:

REMUNERATION

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-
tions, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company
(“Board”) has constituted the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Company on 26th
October, 2023.

The composition of Nomination and remuneration
Committee is in alignment with the provisions of
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Rules issued thereunder and Regulation 19 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

As on 31st March, 2024, the Nomination and
remuneration Committee comprised of 3 Directors,
out of which 2 are Independent Directors.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of
the Company has adopted the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy (the “Policy”) on the
recommendations of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board. The Policy,
inter alia, provides guidelines for the appointment,
removal and remuneration of the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel of the Company.

The said policy can be downloaded from the
weblink:https://creativegraphics.net.in-
/home/wp-content/up-
loads/2024/03/10.-Policy-on-Nomination-Remuner
ation.pdf
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Composition of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee as on 31st March, 2024:

Name of Designation Category of

Committee Director

Members

Mr. Puneet Chairperson Independent

Sharma Director

Mr. Nikhil Member Independent

Rungta Director

Mr. Gaurav Member Non-

Arora Executive
Director

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company
acts as Secretary to the Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is
responsible for evaluating the balance of skills,
experience, independence, diversity and
knowledge on the Board and for drawing up
selection criteria, ongoing succession planning and
appointment procedures for both internal and
external appointments.

Meetings of Committee:

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2024,
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met
one (01) time i.e. on 5th March, 2024. The requisite
guorum was present at the Meetings:

The role of Nomination and Remuneration Com-
mittee, inter alia, includes:

1) To recommend to the Board of Directors of the
Company the appointment and removal of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management Personnel;

2) To recommend to the Board of Directors of the
Company the Remuneration payable to the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management Personnel;

To specify the manner for effective evaluation of
performance of Board, its Committees and
individual directors to be carried out either by the
Board, by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee or by an independent external agency;, if
any and also to review its implementation and
compliance;
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To formulate the criteria for determining qualifica-
tions, positive attributes and independence of a
Director and recommend to the Board of Directors
of the Company the Policy relating to remuneration
for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
employees;

5) For every appointment of an Independent Direc-
tor, the Committee shall evaluate the balance of
skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and
on the basis of such evaluation, prepare a descrip-
tion of the role and capabilities required of an inde-
pendent director. The person recommended to the
Board of Directors of the Company for appointment
as an Independent Director shall have the capabili-
ties identified in such description. For the purpose
of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee
may:

a. use the services of an external agencies, if
required;

b. consider candidates from a wide range of
backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and

c. consider the time commitments of the
candidates.

6) To formulate the criteria for evaluation of
performance of Independent Directors and the
Board of Directors of the Company;

7) To devise a policy on diversity of Board of
Directors;

8) Ensure that the level and composition of
remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate directors of the quality required
to run the Company successfully;

9) Ensure that the relationship of remuneration to
performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks;

10) Ensure that the remuneration to directors, key
managerial personnel and senior management
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay,
if any, reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the
Company and its goals;
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11) To identify persons who are qualified to
become directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria
laid down, and recommend to the Board of
Directors their appointment and removal;

12) To ensure that as per the prevailing HR Policy of
the Company, there is an appropriate induction
program for newly appointed Key Managerial

Personnel and Senior Management personnel;

13) To determine whether to extend or continue
the term of appointment of the Independent Direc-
tor on the basis of the report of performance evalu-
ation of Independent Directors;

14) To recommend to the Board of Directors of the
Company, all remuneration, in whatever form,
payable to Senior Management Personnel;

15) Carrying out any other function as may be
required in pursuance of the decision of the Board
of Directors of the Company or any provision under
the Companies Act, 2013 or SEBI (Listing
Obligations and  Disclosure  Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 or any other applicable law.

C. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

In compliance of provisions of Section 178 of

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Board has constituted
Stakeholders Relationship Committee on 26th
October, 2023.

As on 31st March, 2024, the Committee comprised
of 3 Directors, out of which 2 are Independent
Directors.

Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Com-
mittee as on 31st March, 2024:
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Name of | Designation | Category of

Committee Director

Members

Mr. Puneet | Chairperson | Independent

Sharma Director

Mr. Nikhil | Member Independent

Rungta Director

Mr.  Gaurav | Member Non-

Arora Executive
Director

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the
Company acts as Secretary to the Committee

Meetings of Committee:

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2024,
the Stakeholders Relationship Committee met one
(01) time i.e. on 23rd March, 2024. The requisite
quorum was present at the Meetings:

The role of Stakeholders Relationship Committee,
inter alia, includes:

1) To consider and resolve grievances of the security
holders of the Company, including complaints
related to the transfer / transmission of shares,
non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of
declared dividends, general meetings etc.;

2) To review the measures taken for effective
exercise of voting rights by shareholders;

3) To review adherence to the service standards
adopted by the Company in respect of various
services being rendered by the Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent;

4) To review various measures and initiatives taken
by the Company for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of
dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices
by the shareholders of the Company;

5) To allot the Equity Shares of the Company and to
supervise the same as and when applicable;

6) To attend to matters relating to dematerialization
/ rematerialization of shares and issue of duplicate /
new certificates on split / consolidation / renewal
and all matters incidental or related thereto;
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7) To advise the Board of Directors of the Company
on matters incidental or relating to issue of Bonus
Shares and Rights Shares, etc.;

8) To attend to matters relating to compliance with
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Companies
Act, 2013 and other statutory requirements
concerning the interests of shareholders; and

9) To carry out any other function as may be
required in pursuance of the decision of the Board
of Directors of the Company or any provision under
the Companies Act, 2013 or SEBI (Listing
Obligations and  Disclosure  Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 or any other applicable law.

Redressal of Investor Grievances:

The Company and its Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent addresses the complaints and grievances of
its shareholders expeditiously and replies are sent
within reasonable/prescribed time. The Company
endeavors to implement suggestions as and when
received from the investors.

D. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMIT-
TEE (CSR)

In compliance of provisions of Section 135 of
Companies Act, 2013 to be read with Rule 5 of The
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, the Board has constituted Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee on 26th October,
2023.

As on 31st March, 2024, the Committee comprised
of 3 Directors, out of which 2 are Independent
Directors.

Composition of Stakeholders
Committee as on 31st March, 2024:

Relationship

Name of | Designation | Category of

Committee Director

Members

Mr.  Gaurav | Chairperson | Non-

Arora Executive
Director

Mr. Nikhil | Member Independent

Rungta Director

Mr.  Puneet | Member Independent

Sharma Director

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the

Company acts as Secretary to the Committee.
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Meetings of Committee:

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2024,
the CSR Committee met one (01) time i.e., on 5th
March, 2024. The maximum gap between two
meetings was not more than 120 days. The requi-
site quorum was present at all the Meetings:

The role of Corporate Social Responsibility Commit-
tee, inter alia, includes

1) Formulate and recommend to the Board, the
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy and the
activities to be undertaken by the Company.

2) Recommend the amount of expenditure to be
incurred on CSR activities.

3) Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy from time to time.

4) Monitor the Annual Action Plan and progress of
the activities undertaken; including utilization of
amounts disbursed, on periodic basis.

5) Review the Impact Assessment reports
undertaken through independent agencies and
present the same before the Board.

6) Review and recommend to the Board the
Business Responsibility Report and the Annual
Report on CSR activities which is required to be
included in the Boards’ Report of the Company

7) Discharge such duties and functions as indicated
in the section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules made thereunder from time to time and such
other functions as may be delegated to the
Committee by the Board from time to time.

8) Take all necessary actions as may be necessary or
desirable and also to settle any question or difficulty
or doubts that may arise with regards to Corporate
Social Responsibility activities/Policy of the
Company.

27. VIGIL MECHANISM

The Vigil Mechanism is part of Audit Committee of
the Company, which is constituted in line with the
provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 to be read with Regulation 18 & 22 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligation& Disclosure Requirement)
Regulation, 2015.
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28. BOARD ANNUAL EVALUATION UNDER
SECTION 134(3)(p) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013 read with SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 man-
date that a Formal Annual Evaluation is to be made
by Board of its own performance and that of its
Committee and individual Directors. Schedule IV of
the Companies Act, 2013 states that performance
evaluation of the Independent Director shall be
done by Directors excluding the Director being eval-
uated. The Board carried out a formal annual
performance evaluation as per the criteria/frame-
work laid down by the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee of the company and adopted by the
Board. The evaluation was carried out through a
structured evaluation process to judge the perfor-
mance of individual Directors including of the
Board. They were evaluated on parameters such as
their education, knowledge, experience, expertise,
skills, behavior, leadership qualities, level of
engagement & contribution, independence of judg-
ment, decision making ability for safeguarding the
interest of the Company, stakeholders and its share-
holders.

The performance evaluation of the Independent
Directors was carried out by the entire Board except
the participation of concerned Independent Direc-
tor whose evaluation was to be done. The perfor-
mance evaluation of the Chairperson and the
Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the
Independent Directors. The Board was satisfied
with the evaluation process and approved the eval-
uation results thereof.

29. STATUTORY AUDITOR & SECRETARIAL AUDITOR
WITH THEIR QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR
ADVERSE REMARKS ALONG WITH THE
EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS BY THE DIRECTORS

A. STATUTORY AUDITOR
M/s. Yogesh Kansal & Company, Chartered Account-

ants, (Firm Registration No. 507136C) were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company at
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the 6th Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) held on
31st December, 2020, for a period of five years till
the conclusion of the 11th AGM. Consequently,
M/s. Yogesh Kansal & Company, Chartered
Accountants, completed their second term of five
consecutive years as the Statutory Auditors of the
company at the conclusion of 11thAGM of the
Company to be held for financial year ending March
2025.

The Statutory Auditors have confirmed their eligibil-
ity and qualifications required under Sections 139,
141 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in
force).

AUDITORS’ REPORT:

a) The Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended
31st March, 2024 does not contain any
qualification, reservations or adverse remark.

b) As regards the comments made in the Auditors’
Report, the Board is of the opinion that they are
self-explanatory and does not require further
clarification.

B. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 179 and 204 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, The Board has appointed
Ms. Surbhi Dua, Practicing Company Secretary,
Proprietor of M/s. Surbhi Dua & Associates,
Company Secretaries, a firm of practicing company
secretaries was appointed as Secretarial Auditor to
conduct the secretarial audit of the Company for
the financial year ended 2023-2024

The Secretarial Audit Report in Form No. MR-3 for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 forms an
integral part of this report and is annexed as
Annexure - ll.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year

ended 31st March, 2024 does not contain any quali-
fications, reservations or adverse remarks.
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C. INTERNAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, On 05th April, 2024 the
Board of Directors of the Company has appointed
M/s. Gupta Sudhir Kumar & Co.
Chartered Accountant as the Internal Auditors of
the Company for the financial year 2024-2025.

D. COST AUDITOR

Your directors hereby inform you that the Company
does not fall under the criteria as specified under
Section 148 (1) of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Cost Record and Audit) Rules, 2018 for
maintenance of cost accounts. Therefore, the
Company is not required to maintain the cost
records in respect of its products/service.
Therefore, no requirement of Appointment of Cost
Auditor arises.

30. INSTANCES OF FRAUD, IF ANY REPORTED BY
THE AUDITORS:

The Statutory Auditors, Secretarial Auditors and
Internal Auditors of the Company have not reported
any instances of fraud to the Audit Committee or to
the Board of Directors of the Company under
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013
including rules made thereunder.

31. CORPORATE
INITIATIVES

SOCIAL  RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has framed a Policy on Corporate
Social Responsibility pursuant to Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014
and can be accessed at can be accessed at
https://creativegraphics.net.in/home/wp-con-
tent/uploads/2024/04/12.-CSR-Policy.pdf

The Annual Report on Company’s CSR activities of
the Company as per the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed
as “Annexure-IV” and forms part of this report.
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32. PARTICULAR OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments
covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to
Financial Statements forming part of the Annual
Report.

33. PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGE-
MENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER SECTION
188 OF THE COMPAIES ACT, 2013

During the financial year 2023-2024, the Company
has not entered into any contracts/arrangements/
transactions with related parties which could be
considered material in accordance with the
Company's Policy on Materiality of Related Party
Transactions. All the transactions made on arm's
length basis are being reported in Form No. AOC-2
in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is annexed as “Annexure-V” and forms
part of this Report.

The Policy on Related Party Transactions is
uploaded on the website of the Company and can
be accessed at https://creativegraphics.net.in-
/home/wp-content/up-
loads/2024/03/5.-Policy-on-Related-Party-Transacti
ons.pdf

34. POLICY FOR DETERMINING MATERIAL SUBSIDI-
ARY:

The Company has a Policy for determining Material
Subsidiary in line with the requirements of
Regulations 16(1)(c) and 24 of the SEBI (Listing Obli-
gations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. The said policy is available on the website of
the Company and can be accessed at https://crea-
tivegraphics.net.in/home/wp-content/up-
loads/2024/03/6.-Policy-on-Material-Subsidary.pdf
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35. DETAILS OF MATERIAL CHANGES FROM THE
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TILL THE DATE OF
THIS REPORT, IF ANY UNDER SECTION 134(3)(1) OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 23(1) and
of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder
read with the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and the Securities
Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, the Board of
Directors of the Company, at its meeting held on 7th
October, 2023 had proposed the Initial Public Offer

other applicable provisions, if any,

not exceeding 64,00,000 Equity Shares
consultation with the Merchant Banker.

members of the Company had also approved the
said proposal of Board of Directors at their Extra-
Ordinary General Meeting held on 16th October,

2023.

Further, pursuant to the authority granted by the
members of the Company, the Board of Directors of
the Company had appointed M/s. Corporate Capital
Ventures Private Limited, as Lead Manager &
Underwriter, M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited
as the Registrar to the Issue & Share Transfers Agent
and M/s. S S Corporate Securities Limited as Market
Maker for the proposed Public Issue of 64,00,000
Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10 each for cash at
an issue price of Rs. 85 per equity share (including a
share premium of Rs. 75 per equity share)

aggregating to Rs. 5440.00 Lakhs.

The Company had applied to National Stock
Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”) for In-Principle
approval for listing of its equity shares on the
Emerge Platform of NSE and the NSE, vide its letter
dated 19th March, 2024, has granted its In-Principle

Approval for the same to the Company.

Subsequently, the Company had filed Prospectus
with the Registrar of Companies on 5th April, 2024.
The Public Issue was opened for subscription on
Thursday, 28th August, 2024 and closed on

Thursday, 4th April, 2024.
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The Basis of Allotment was finalized by Company,
Registrar to the Issue and Merchant Banker in
consultation with the NSE on 5th April, 2024. The
Company has applied for listing of its total
64,00,000 equity shares to NSE and received
approval of NSE vide its letter dated 08th April,
2024. The trading of equity shares of the Company
commenced on 09th April,2024 on NSE. Presently,
the Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the
SME Emerge Platform of NSE.

36. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED
BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

To the best of the Management’s knowledge, there
has been no material order passed by any regulator
or Court or Tribunal impacting the Going Concern
status of the Company’s operations.

37. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PRO-
CEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR
ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR

During the Financial Year 2023-2024 there was no
application made and proceeding initiated /pending
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016,
by any Financial and/or Operational Creditors
against your Company.

As on the date of this report, there is no application
or proceeding pending against your company under
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

38. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT
OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE
TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE
WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINAN-
CIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS
THEREOF

During the year under review, there has been no

one time settlement of loan taken from Bank &
Financial Institution.
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39. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUT-GO

The requisite information with regard to
conservation of energy, technology absorption and
foreign exchange earnings and outgo, in terms of
the Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is
given below: -

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
1. |the steps taken or| We are recycling the
impact on | chemicals used in our

processes to reduce waste
and energy consumption.

conservation of energy

Additionally, we are
replacing old air
conditioners with new,

energy-efficient models to
decrease electricity usage.
We have also initiated an
internal ~ campaign  to
encourage employees to
switch off lights, fans, and
air conditioners when not
in use, further reducing
energy consumption.

2. |the steps taken by the
company for utilizing
of

Currently, the company is
exploring potential
alternative energy sources
to enhance energy
efficiency and reduce
reliance on conventional
energy forms. This
includes feasibility studies
on solar energy
installations other

renewable options

alternate sources

energy

and

The company has
allocated funds for the
purchase and installation
of new, energy-efficient
air conditioners and is
evaluating further
investment in  energy
conservation equipment,
such as advanced lighting
systems and  energy
management software.

3. |the capital investment
on energy
conservation
equipment
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TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
the  efforts  made towards \The company has integrated new
technology absorption

technologies into its operations to
enhance efficiency, reduce energy
consumption, and improve overall
service quality. These advancements
include the adoption of advanced
chemical recycling processes and

energy- efficient
Systems.

air conditioning

the benefits derived like product

improvement,  cost

product development or import

substitution

reduction,

The implementation of

these

technologies has led to significant

cost reductions and

environmental

enhanced
sustainability.

Additionally, it has decreased the
reliance on imported technologies,

fostering greater self-reliance

in case of imported technology
(imported during the last three
years reckoned from the beginning

of the financial year)

Yes

the details of technology imported

The Following Machines were
imported by the Company:

CDI Crystal 5080

Esko CDI Compact Cantilever

1

2.

3. Solvent Recovery Machine
4. EVO5DLF S/N 352.159

(Dry/light Finisher-Cookson)

wn

Esko CDI Spark 5080

o

5080
Plate Dryer 501D Concept

Kongsberg Basic X22 11
Air Dryer CS-20
Kongsberg Base X22 Edge
Cutting M/c

—_— \O 00

Imaging Engine - CDI Spark

Plate Exposer 501 EC Concept

12.  Solvent Recycling Plant ASC-

500 37W
13. Plate Making
Machine (SBR600W)

the year of import

The above-mentioned technology-was

imported in the last three financial

years (2021-2022 to 2023-2024).

whether the technology been fully Yes
absorbed
if not fully absorbed, areas where NA

absorption has not taken place, and

the reasons thereof; and

the expenditure
Research and Development

incurred on

The company continues to invest in

research and development to drive
innovation in energy conservation and

technology  absorption.

Relevant

figures will be included in the financial

report
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The Foreign
Exchange earned
in terms of actual
inflows during the
year

Rs. 1,67,24,235.04

2. | The Foreign
Exchange outgo
during the year in
terms of actual
outflows

Rs. 4,88,33,875.90

Further, there were foreign exchange earnings and
outgo during the year under review.

40. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has a Risk Management Policy and
Procedures for identification, assessment, manage-
ment, minimization & monitoring of risks and also
laid down the procedure to inform the Board mem-
bers about the risk assessment and minimization
procedures. It has identified various potential risks
including but not limited to business dynamics,
operations, liquidity, market/industry, human
resource etc. The Company is periodically reviewing
the risks and their identification, assessment, moni-
toring and mitigation procedures.

The main objective of this Policy is to achieve
sustainable business growth with stability and to
promote a proactive approach in identifying,
reporting, evaluating and resolving the risks associ-
ated with the Company’s business which, in the
opinion of the Board, may threaten the growth,
stability and existence of the Company.

The Risk Management Policy may be accessed on
the Company’s website at the link: https://creativ-
egraphics.net.in/home/wp-content/up-
loads/2024/04/13.-Risk-Management-Policy.pdf
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41. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Vigil Mechanism Policy of the Company is
constituted in line with the provisions of section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 to be read with
Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation &
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015. The
Company promotes ethical behavior in all its
business activities. Towards this, the Company has
adopted a Policy on Vigil Mechanism and whistle
blower policy. Protected disclosures can be made
by a whistle blower through an e-mail or a letter to
the Compliance Officer or to the Chairperson of the
Audit Committee. The Audit Committee also
reviews complaints/issues (if any) raised through
Vigil Mechanism or by any Whistle blower on a
quarterly basis. The whistle blower policy is
uploaded on the website of the Company and can
be accessed at https://creativegraphics.net.in-
/home/wp-content/up-
loads/2024/03/3.-Policy-on-Vigil-Mechanism.pdf

During the year under review, no protected
disclosure concerning any reportable matter in
accordance with the Vigil Mechanism and Whistle
Blower Policy of the Company was received by the
Company.

42. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT
WORKPLACE

As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) and Rules made
thereunder, the Company has a policy and
framework for employees (all female employees on
the rolls of the Company including those on
deputation, contract, temporary, part time or
working as consultants are covered under this
Policy) to report sexual harassment cases at
workplace.

The Company has constituted an Internal
Complaints Committee to redress complaints
relating to sexual harassment. During the year
under review, no complaints with allegations of
sexual harassment were received by the Company.
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43. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILI-
TY REPORT:

The Business Responsibility and Sustainability
Report, as per Regulation 34(2)(f) of the SEBI (List-
ing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regu-
lations, 2015, is not applicable to our Company as
our Company does not fall under top 1000 listed
Companies on the basis of market capitalization as
of 31st March, 2024.

44. DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY:

The requirements of formulation of Dividend Distri-
bution Policy as mentioned under Regulation 43A of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to our
Company as our Company does not fall under top
1000 listed Companies based on market capitaliza-
tion as of 31st March, 2024.

45. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR
ADEQUACY

The Company has a robust and comprehensive
Internal Financial Control system commensurate
with the size, scale and complexity of its operation.
The system encompasses the major processes to
ensure reliability of financial reporting, compliance
with policies, procedures, laws, and regulations,
safeguarding of assets and economical and efficient
use of resources.

The Company has performed an evaluation and
made an assessment of the adequacy and the effec-
tiveness of the Company’s Internal Financial Control
System. The Statutory Auditors of the Company
have also reviewed the Internal Financial Control
system implemented by the Company on the finan-
cial reporting and in their opinion, the Company
has, in all material respects, adequate Internal
Financial Control system over Financial Reporting
and such Controls over Financial Reporting were
operating effectively as on 31stMarch, 2024 based
on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company.
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The policies and procedures adopted by the Com-
pany ensures the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business and adherence to the company’s policies,
prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
accuracy & completeness of the records and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information.
The Internal auditors continuously monitor the
efficacy of internal controls with the objective of
providing to the Audit Committee and the Board, an
independent, objective and reasonable assurance
on the adequacy and effectiveness of the organiza-
tion’s risk management with regard to the internal
control framework.

Audit committee meets regularly to review reports
submitted by the Internal Auditors. The Audit
Committee also meet the Company’s Statutory
Auditors to ascertain their views on the financial
statements, including the financial reporting system
and compliance to accounting policies and
procedures followed by the Company.

46. PERSONNEL RELATIONS

Your Directors hereby place on record their appreci-
ation for the services rendered by executives, staff
and other workers of the Company for their hard
work, dedication and commitment. During the year
under review, relations between the Employees and
the Management continued to remain cordial.

47. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Particulars of remuneration of Employees
during the year 2023-2024

pursuant to the provisions of Section197, read with

the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is disclosed as
an “Annexure-VI” and forms part of this Report.

Disclosure as per Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 Disclosure of Top Ten
Employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the
name of every employee is given in “Annexure-VIl”
and forms part of this Report.
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The remuneration paid to all Key Managerial
Personnel was in accordance with the remuneration
policy as adopted by the company

48. REMUNERATION POLICY OF DIRECTORS AND
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board on the recommendation of Nomination
&Remuneration Committee framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior
Management Personnel and fixation of their
remuneration thereof. The Policy contains,
inter-alia, directors’ appointment and
remuneration including criteria for determining
gualifications, positive attributes, independence of

a Director, etc. The same can be accessed at https://

creativegraphics.net.in/home/wp-content/up-
loads/2024/03/10.-Policy-on-Nomination-Remuner
ation.pdf

49. ANNUAL LISTING FEES/CHARGES

The Company’s equity shares are listed on SME
Emerge Platform of National Stock Exchange of
India Limited (“NSE”). The Company has paid the
annual listing fees for the financial year 2024-2025
to NSE within the prescribed time.

50. CODE OF CONDUCT AS PER SEBI (LODR)
REGULATIONS, 2015

The Board of Directors has laid down the code of
conduct for all Board Members and members of the
Senior Management of the Company. Additionally,
all Independent Directors of the company shall be
bound by duties of Independent Directors as set out
in Companies Act, 2013 to be read with SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015.

51. CODE OF CONDUCT AS PER SEBI (PREVENTION
OF INSIDER TRADING) REGULATIONS, 2015

The Board of Directors has laid down the Code of
Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosures of
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information as per
Regulation 8(1) of SEBI (Prevention of Insider
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Trading) Regulations, 2015 & Code of Conduct to
Regulate, Monitor and Report trading by the
Designated Persons as per Regulation 9(1) of SEBI
(Prevention of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.
All Board Members, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct.

52. DISCLOSURE OF STATEMENT OF DEVIATION(S)
OR VARIATION(S) UNDER REGULATION 32 OF SEBI
(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND  DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS), REGULATIONS, 2015

With reference to Regulation 32 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and  Disclosure  Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the disclosure of Statement of
Deviation(s) or Variation(s) as per the said
regulation is not applicable to the Company.

53. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act
2013, the Directors, would like to state as follows:

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

(b) the Directors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments & estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true & fair view of the state
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit & loss of the Company for that
period;

(c) The Directors had taken proper & sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this act
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing & detecting fraud & other irregularities;
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(d) The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts
on a going concern basis;

(e) The Directors had laid down Internal Financial
Controls to be followed by the Company and such
controls are adequate and are operating effectively;

(f) The Directors had devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

54. DISCLOSURE OF CREDIT RATING

Disclosure of Credit Rating is not applicable on the
company during the year 2023-2024.

55. GENERAL

The Board of Directors state that no disclosure or
reporting is required in respect of the following
matters as there were no transactions or applicabili-
ty pertaining to these matters during the year under
review:

i) Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to
dividend, voting or otherwise.

ii) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares and
Employees’ Stock Options Schemes) to employees
of the Company under any scheme.

iii) Fraud reported by the Auditors to the Audit
Committee or the Board of Directors of the
Company.

iv) Scheme of provision of money for the purchase
of its own shares by employees or by trustees for
the benefit of employees.

v) Payment of remuneration or commission from

any of its holding or subsidiary companies to the
Managing Director of the Company.
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56. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company place on
record sincere gratitude and appreciation for all the
employees at all levels for their hard work, solidari-
ty, cooperation and dedication during the year
under review.

The Board conveys its appreciation for its custom-
ers, shareholders, suppliers as well as vendors,
bankers, partners, business associates, regulatory
and government authorities for their continued
support.

For and on behalf of the Board
For Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

Sarika Goel
Executive Director
DIN: 06777690

Date: 28/08/24
Place: Delhi

Deepanshu Goel
Managing Director
DIN: 03118826
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Annexure-|
Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/Joint
Ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in “000”)

SL. Particulars Details
1 Name of the subsidiary Wahren India [Creative Graphics
Private Limited | Premedia Pvt Ltd
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, NIL NIL
if different from the holding company’s reporting period
3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date NA NA
of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

4 Share capital 1,00 1,00
5 Reserves & surplus (2,828) 1,742
6 Total assets 4,65,462 8,013
7 Total Liabilities 4,65,462 8,013
8 Investments NIL NIL

9 Turnover 4,36,302 20,445
10 Profit before taxation (3,645) 789
11 Provision for taxation 952 229
12 Profit after taxation (26,933) 560
13 Proposed Dividend NIL NIL
14 % Of shareholding 100% 100%
1 Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations NIL NIL

Names of subsidiaries which have been
2 liquidated or sold during the year NIL NIL
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures

SL. Particulars Details
1 Name of Associates/Joint Venture NA
L i Bal h D
2 atest audited Balance Sheet Date NA
Shares of Associate/Joint Venture held by the NA
company on the year end
No. NA
3
Amount of Investment in Associate/Joint Venture NA
Extend of Holding% NA
4 Description of how there is significant influence NA
5 Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA
6 Net worth attributable to shareholding as per NA
latest audited Balance Sheet
Profit/Loss for the year NIL
2 Considered in Consolidation NIL
Not Considered in Consolidation NIL
Names of Associate Companies/Joint Ventures which
1 are yet to commence operations NIL
Names of Associate Companies/Joint Ventures NIL
2 which have been liquidated or sold duringthe year
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For and on behalf of the Board
For Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

Date: 28/08/24  Deepanshu Goel Sarika Goel
Place: Delhi Managing Director Executive Director
DIN: 03118826 DIN: 06777690
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Annexure-lI|

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND

ANALYSIS REPORT
[Pursuant to Regulation 34(2)(e) and Schedule V of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

Your Directors are pleased to present the “Manage-
ment Discussion and Analysis Report” for the finan-
cial year ended 31st March, 2024.

A. OVERVIEW OF THE GLOBAL ECONOMY:

The Flexographic Printing Market size is estimated
at USD 196.24 billion in 2024, and is expected to
reach USD 228.90 billion by 2029, growing at a
CAGR of 3.13% during the forecast period
(2024-2029). The market for flexographic printing
has gained significant attention in the packaging
industry, where it is used for printing labels,
cartons, and flexible plastics. The growth of indus-
tries such as food, beverage, and other packaging, is
anticipated to aid the market for flexographic print-
ing.

e Flexographic printing continues to be one of the
fastest-growing print processes and is no longer
reserved just for printing specialty items. The ability
of flexography to print on a variety of substrates
allows the process to be used for a wide range of
printed products. Food packaging is an important
market because of the ability of flexography to print
on non-porous substrates.

e This ability makes it useful for printing on plastic
bags, as well. The process is ideal for publishing
packaging, wallpaper, calendars, books, laminated
tetra packs, and food packaging. The material that
receives the print, known as the substrate, can be
paper, card, polymers, textiles, and even metalized
films (polymers coated with a thin layer of metal).

e The increasing demand for a printing machine
that can be used for a variety of substrates and
other products with high versatility and ease of
operation, particularly for rather long printing runs
on all extensible plastic film, is expected to fuel the
adoption of the flexographic printing machines, as
flexographic printing machines can operate at high
speeds and the have applicability on a different
surface and water-based inks, as well as oil-based
inks.
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e Flexographic printing is one of the fastest-growing
print processes and is no longer reserved for print-
ing specialty items. The ability of flexography to
print on a variety of substrates enables the process
to be used for a wide range of printed products.
Food packaging is a significant market because of
the ability of flexography to print on non-porous
substrates.

e Flexography provides principal benefits for
customers using spot colors and finishing processes
such as cold foiling, perforating, embossing, and
laminating. Continued progress will likely decrease
the costs of these value-added processes and make
them extra mainstream.

B. OVERVIEW OF THE INDIAN ECONOMY:

The India commercial printing market size reached
USS 34.5 Billion in 2023. Looking forward, IMARC
Group expects the market to reach USS 45.3 Billion
by 2032, exhibiting a growth rate (CAGR) of 3%
during 2024-2032.

Commercial printing refers to a collection of servic-
es, such as layout designing, binding, composition
and press productions, used to transfer the artwork
and text onto paper and cards. The commercial
printing process utilizes a variety of materials such
as flyers, brochures, books, posters, magazines,
newsletters, and transactional bills and statements.
It plays an essential role in producing large displays,
which aids in attracting consumers with attractive
designs. Consequently, it is widely used in the pack-
aging, food and beverage, pharmaceuticals, and
publishing industries.

India represents one of the largest commercial
printing markets in the Asia Pacific region. The
market is primarily driven by the development of
innovative printing technologies by the manufactur-
ers. They have started focusing on introducing engi-
neered products with a reduced carbon footprint,
higher energy efficiency, and better resistance to
chemicals such as solvents and cleaners. The
market is further propelled by the use of commer-
cial printing to its cost-effectiveness and better print
quality as compared to smaller printers. Apart from
this, commercial printing is also crucial in the
e-commerce industry, especially in the production
of brochures, pamphlets and leaflets. Moreover,
the transition to digital technology has also
provided a positive impact on the market growth.
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C. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:
Flexographic printing is a modern printing tech-
nique that creates raised images on a variety of
materials by using a flexible printing plate connect-
ed to a plate cylinder. The link is transferred
substrate by rotating the flexible linked plate at a
high speed. Flexographic printing is used to print
high volumes of labels and packaging.

The Flexographic printing market covered in this
report is segmented:-

1. By Printing Equipment : Narrow web, Medium
web, Sheet fed

2. By Technology: Automatic, Semi-Automatic

3. By Application: Corrugated Boxes, Folding Carton,
Flexible packaging, Labels, print Media

4. By end user Industry: Industrial, Print Media,
Food and Beverage , consumer Electronics, pharma-
ceutical, Others.

The Flexographic printing market size has grown
strongly in recent years. It will grow from $5.87
billion in 2023 to $6.34 billion in 2024 at a Com-
pound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 8.0%. The
growth in the historic period can be attributed to
growing cost-effectiveness, high-speed printing,
versatility in substrates, quality and consistency,
rise in packaging Industry.

The Flexographic printing market size is expected to
see strong growth in next few years. It will grow to $
8.38 billion in 2028 at a compound annual growth
rate (CAGR) of 7.2%. The growth in the forecast
period can be attributed to increase demand for
sustainable packaging, rapid growth in e-com-
merce, globalization of brands, evolving advertising
and labeling needs, increasing focus on short-run
printing.

D. OPPORTUNITIES

a) Digital Printing Growth: The increasing demand
for digital printing offers opportunities for business
expansion.

b) E-commerce Integration: Developing an online
ordering system can tap into a broader market

c) Niche Market Specialization: Specializing in niche
markets, like 3D printing or eco-friendly printing,
can open new revenue streams.

d) Partnerships with Design Firms: Collaborating
with design firms can lead to a steady stream of
projects and mutual growth.
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E. THREATS:

a) Technological Advancements: Rapid changes in
printing technology may require continuous invest-

ment to stay competitive.

b) Economic Fluctuations: Economic downturns can

lead to reduced spending on printing services.

c) Environmental Regulations: Increasing environ-
mental regulations can impact printing practices

and material usage.

F. SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE:

The company operates in a single segment called

Flexographic plates.

G. OUTLOOK:

Flexo printing is becoming more and more attrac-
tive to brands all over the world. Flexographic print-
ing is an economical alternative to digital printing
for medium-to-long print runs, simple designs, and
color combinations. It uses flexible plates to trans-
fer the ink onto a substrate and can achieve quick
line speeds. Hence, they can be used to print large
orders in short lead times. The production speed of
flexographic label printers is high, and the inks cost

less than digital label printers.

Flexographic printing also allows operators to alter
labels without any additional expenses. Such bene-
fits of flexographic printing have increased its usage
in producing labels for applications such as packed
food products, apparels, toiletries, health informa-

tion labels, kitchenware, chemical labels,

others.

The Future of Flexographic Printing to 2023 tracks
and quantifies these trends, from a global market
value of $35.76 billion in 2018 to $40.11 billion in

2023, an annual increase of 2.6%.

Perceived to be a high-growth printing process;
flexography is examined in depth to provide an
understanding of opportunities and threats through
2020. A key focus area is flexible packaging (corru-
gated is excluded) for the food, beverage, medical,

bag, industrial and other.

The flexographic printing market is one of the
fastest growing print segments in North America.
The market’s need for flexible packaging is driving

this growth.
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Flexible packaging appeals to consumers’ prefer-
ences for convenience and portioning. Flexography
is well positioned for growth, with trends in both
product run length and substrate usage favoring
flexo printing inks over gravure and litho. There
have been many advances in flexographic printing
over the past few years to improve its print quality
and the types of substrates that can be printed.

The market of global flexographic printing technolo-
gy is anticipated to be driven by increase in the
demand for lowcost packaging solutions primarily
for food & beverage industry. Moreover, technologi-
cal advancements in flexographic printing technolo-
gy such as high quality digital flexographic plates
and printing software optimization is mainly driving
the consumer preference towards flexographic
printing solutions. Besides this, flexographic print-
ing process offers complete product at the end of
the process as it includes varnishing, die cutting,
lamination, embossing, foiling, etc. which has signif-
icantly impacted the growth of the market and is
anticipated to be the major growth driver during
the forecast period.

In order to meet the increasing demand of printing
seamless motives and high resistance to solvent,
companies all over the world are focusing towards
the development of sleeves types and rollers in
order to expand their product portfolio and
increase global footprint. The companies are also
focusing on different strategies in order to maintain
the market share in the global flexographic printing
technology market.

H. RISKS AND CONCERNS:

Risk is an integral part to any business activity. The
Company has laid down a Risk Management Policy
which defines the process for identification of risks,
its assessment, mitigation measures, monitoring
and reporting. There are various types of risks that
threaten the existence of our Company like busi-
ness operations risks, liquidity risks, logistic risks,
market & industry risks, human resources risks,
legal risks, technology risks, political risks etc. As
part of risk assessment and management system,
the Audit Committee of the Company generally
reviews the Company’s Risk Management Policy
and to remain in balance with its growing business
size and changes in its risk profile.
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I. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR
ADEQUACY:

The Company has an adequate system of internal
controls to ensure that all the assets are safeguard-
ed and insured. Necessary checks and controls are
in place to ensure that transactions are properly
verified, adequately authorized, correctly recorded
and properly reported. The management maintains
adequate internal financial control systems encom-
passing its entire business operations, statutory
compliances and financial reports.

J. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:
During the year under review, our Company has
achieved its best financial performance in terms of
revenue as well as net profits since its incorpora-
tion. The financial performance of the Company has
been summarized in the Directors’ Report under
the heading ‘Financial Summary and Highlights’.

K. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN
RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT
We believe that our employees are the backbone of
our organization. We are committed to provide
equal opportunities to all our employees and it
emphasizes on welfare of its employees and it
strives to engage and retain talented workforce at
all levels. There exist peaceful and amicable
relations with our employees.

L. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES (I.E. CHANGE
OF 25% OR MORE AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDI-
ATELY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR) IN KEY FINAN-
CIAL RATIOS, ALONG WITH DETAILED EXPLANA-
TIONS THEREOF

Key Financial FY 2023-24| FY 2022-23| % Change
Ratios

Debtors Turnover Ratio 3.4 3.1 9%
Inventory Turnover Ratio 6.6 10.0 -33%
Interest Coverage Ratio 7.8 10.9 -29%
Current Ratio 1.8 1.0 73%
Debt Equity Ratio 0.6 1.2 -49%
Operating Profit Margin (%) 18% 15% 21%
Net Profit Margin (%) 11% 10% 19%
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M. DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET
WORTH AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY PRE-
VIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR ALONG WITH A DETAILED
EXPLANATION THEREOF:

The return on net worth (RONW) for the financial
year 2023-24 has seen a significant decrease com-
pared to the previous financial year, dropping from
46% in 2022-23 to 29% in 2023-24. This represents
a decline of 37%.

The primary reason for this decline is the substan-
tial increase in equity. During the year, the company
raised new equity, leading to an increase in share
capital from INR 75 lakhs to INR 17.8 crore, an
impressive rise of 2,285%. This injection of equity
occurred in the later half of the year, which diluted
the return on net worth despite the potential for
increased future earnings.

N. CONCLUSION:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report
has been prepared on the basis of available data as
well as certain assumptions as to the economic
conditions, consumer demands & preferences,
government regulations & taxation, natural calami-
ties, political factors and other incidental factors.
Actual results may differ from those expressed and
implied in this Report. The Company, its Directors
and Officers assume no responsibility in respect of
the forward-looking statements therein which may
undergo changes in the future on the basis of
subsequent developments, information, events etc.

For and on behalf of the Board
For Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

Sarika Goel
Executive Director
DIN: 06777690

Date: 28/08/24
Place: Delhi

Deepanshu Goel
Managing Director
DIN: 03118826
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Annexure-lll

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,
2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014]

To,

The Members,

Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
Add:3F-305, 3rd Floor, SSG East Plaza, Plot No. 1 &
2, Mamram Complex, Mayur Vihar Phase-Ill, Near
SFS Flats, Pocket-C, Delhi, 110096

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by
Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
(CIN:L22219DL2014PLC263964) (hereinafter called
the “Company”). The Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasona-
ble basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books,
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also
the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended
on March 31, 2024, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Com-
pany has proper Board processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed, and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year
ended on March 31, 2024, according to the
provisions of:
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i. The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the Rules made
thereunder and the relevant provisions of the Act;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and
the Rules made thereunder to the extent of its applicability to
the Company;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and
Byelaws framed thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules
and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;

The provisions of FEMA and Rules are not applicable since
there are no Foreign Direct Investment,  Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial borrowings by the
Company during the period under review.

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI
Act’)

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;
(The Company has complied to the extent applicable to the
company and Company got listed after the reporting Finan-
cial Year)

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of shares and Takeover) Regulation 2011;(The
Company has complied to the extent applicable to the
company and Company got listed after the reporting Finan-
cial Year)

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulation,2015; (The Company has
complied to the extent applicable to the company and
Company got listed after the reporting Financial Year)

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (The
Company has complied to the extent applicable to the
company and Company got listed after the reporting Finan-
cial Year)

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based
Employee Benefits) Regulations,2014 and The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulation, 2021; Not applicable during the
period under review.

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue & Listing
of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008, The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations 2013 and the

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue & Listing of

Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations 2021; Not applicable
during the period under review.
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g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar
to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act 2013 and dealing with the
client. ; (The Company has complied to the extent applica-
ble to the company and Company got listed after the
reporting Financial Year)

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting
of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regu-
lations, 2021; Not applicable during the period under
review. and

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback
of Securities) Regulations 2018. Not applicable during the
period under review.

j. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Deposito-
ries and Participants) Regulation, 2018 ; (The Company
has complied to the extent applicable to the company
and Company got listed after the reporting Financial Year)

k. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Investor
Protection and Education Fund) Regulations, 2009 - Not
applicable during the period under review.

I. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Debenture
Trustee) Regulations, 1993- Not applicable during the
Period under review.

Vi. The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986
vii. The EPF & Misc. Provisions Act, 1952
viii. Industrial and Labour Laws;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable
clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards (SS-1 & SS-2) issued by The
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

During the period under review the Company has general-
ly complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regula-
tions, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that: -

¢ The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constitut-
ed with proper balance of Executive Directors and Non-Ex-
ecutive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors & key Mana-
gerial Personnel of the Company that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with
the provision of the Act.

e Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the
Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent in advance and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

e Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting
members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded as part
of the minutes.
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We further report that based on review of compli-
ance mechanism established by the Company, we
are of the opinion that the management has
adequate systems and processes commensurate
with its size and operations, to monitor and ensure
compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regula-
tions, and guidelines; and We Further report that
the company first converted its status from Private
Limited to Public Limited during the reporting
Financial Year and then took a Shareholders
Approval in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting for
issue & allotment of equity shares through SME IPO
platform. And the company got listed on the SME
platform after the end date of the reporting
Financial Year.

For Surbhi Dua & Associates

Company Secretaries

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10.08.2024
Peer Review
Certificate No: 4664/2023
CS Surbhi Dua
Company Secretary

M.No. 57106 / CP No. 21921
UDIN: A057106F000946381

This report is to be read with our letter of even date
which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an inte-
gral part of this report

‘Annexure A’

[Annexure to the Secretarial Audit Report for the
Financial Year ended 31st March, 2024]

To,
The Members,
Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
Add:3F-305, 3rd Floor, SSG East Plaza, Plot No. 1 &
2, Mamram Complex, Mayur Vihar Phase-lll, Near
SFS Flats, Pocket-C, Delhi, 110096

Our report of even date is to be read along with this
letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the respon-
sibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express as opinion on these
secretarial records based on our audit.
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2. We have followed the audit practices and process
as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secre-
tarial records. The verification was done on test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appro-
priateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Man-
agement representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events
etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate
and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our
examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assur-
ance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the man-
agement has conducted the affairs of the Company.

7. We further report that the Compliance by the
Company of applicable financial laws like Direct &
Indirect tax laws has not been reviewed in this audit
since the same has been subject to review by the
statutory financial audit and other designated
professionals

For Surbhi Dua & Associates

Company Secretaries

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10.08.2024

Peer Review
Certificate No: 4664/2023

CS Surbhi Dua
Company Secretary

M.No. 57106 / CP No. 21921
UDIN: A057106F000946381
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Annexure-IV

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section
134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies (Cor-
porate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules,
2014]

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy,
including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the
web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs

¢ Introduction:

The philosophy of Mr. Deepanshu Goel, the Manag-
ing Director of Creative Graphics Solutions India
Limited, guide the Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) activities of the group with the vision- “To
actively contribute to the social, economic and envi-
ronmental development of the communities in
which we operate.” He embodied the concept of
trusteeship in business and common good, and laid
the foundation for ethical, value-based and trans-
parent functioning.

The CSR Policy of the Company is enunciated in
accordance with Section 135 of Companies act,
2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as amended and
CSR Voluntary Guidelines issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs.

Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited, believes
that the true and full measure of growth, success
and progress lies beyond Balance Sheets or conven-
tional economic indices. It is best reflected in the
difference that business and industry make to the
lives of people.

Through its social and economic investments, the
Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited addresses
the needs of communities residing in the vicinity of
its facilities, taking sustainable initiatives in the
areas of promoting health and education. For socie-
ty, however, Creative Graphics Solutions India Limit-
ed is more than a corporate identity. It is a catalyst
for social empowerment. It is the reason behind the
smiles that light up a million faces.

e Guiding Principles:

The Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
believes that social investments should:

Educate for Self-Reliance and Growth: To usher in a
growth-oriented society and thereby a very strong and
prosperous nation-by educating each and every
Indian.

Promote Health: The Company believes that good
health is a pre-requisite for both education and
productivity.

Target those who need it the most: Care for the
sections of the society that are socially and economi-
cally at the lowest rung irrespective of their religion or
caste or language or color.

e CSR policy:
A detailed CSR policy was framed by the Company
with approvals of the CSR Committee and Board. The
policy, inter alia, covers the following:

Philosophy

Scope

List of CSR activities

Modalities of execution of projects/pro

grammes

Implementation through CSR cell

Monitoring assessment of projects/pro

grammes
CSR policy gives an overview of the projects or
programmes which are proposed to be undertaken by
the Company in the coming years.

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee: Applicable
{The constitution of Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee of the Company is constituted in line with
the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 to be read with Rule 5 of The Companies (Corpo-
rate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014.}

Number of Number of
. _ |meetings of meetings of
SL . Designation |-op commit- |©SR
Name of Director |[/Nature of | . phald Committee
No Directorship|y,, : attended
during  the during the
year year
1 Mr. Gaurav Arora [Chairperson 1 1
Mr. Nikhil Rungta | Member 1 1
Mr. Puneet Sharma| Member 1 1
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3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR
committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by
the board are disclosed on the website of the
company: www.creativegraphics.net.in

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR
projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule
8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014-

Not Applicable- There is no project undertaken or
completed during the year for which impact assess-
ment report is applicable in FY 2023-2024.

5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per section
135(5): Rs. 7,20,40,817.67

FY 2022-23 —Rs. 12,02,21,091/-

FY 2021-22 -Rs. 6,32,56,716/-

FY 2020-21 —Rs. 3,26,44,646/-

Total: Rs. 21,61,22,453/-

Average: Rs. 7,20,40,817.67/- (Rs. 21,61,22,453/3)
(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company
as per section 135(5):
Rs. 14,40,816.35/- (Rs. 7,20,40,817.67*.02)
(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or
programmes or activities of the previous financial
years: NIL
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year,
if any: NIL
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year
[(b)+(c)-(d)]: Rs. 14,40,816.35/-
6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both ongoing
project and other than ongoing Projects)-
Rs. 14,40,900/-
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL
(C)  Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if
applicable: NIL
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year
[(a)+(b)+(c)]: NIL
(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial
year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
ATotaI . Total Amount | Amount transferred
. m:un A transferred to | to any fund specified
pent for the Unspent CSR  [under Schedule VIl as
Financial i
v Account as per | per second proviso to
' ear sub-section (6) | sub-section (5) of
(inRs.) section 135.
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Amount |Date of [Name|Amount |Date of
transfer |of the transfer
Fund

Rs. - - Nil
14,40,816.35/ -
(f) Excess amount for set off, if any: NIL
Sl. Particular Amount
No. (in Rs.)

(1) [Two percent of average net profit of the
company as per section 135(5)

(i1)[Total amount spent for the Financial Year

(ii1)|Excess amount spent for the financial
year [(ii) - (i)]
(iv)[Surplus arising out of the CSR projects

or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years, if any

(V) JAmount available for set off in succeeding
financial years [(iii) - (iv)]

7.  Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding
three financial years: NIL

Sl. |Preceding] Amount | Amount [Amount transferred to | Amount
No. Financial transferred|spentin | any fund specified [remaining
Year. |[toUnspent| the |under Schedule Vllas [to be spent
CSR reporting| per section 135(6), if in
Account (Financial any. succeeding
under |Year (in financial
NamelAmount| Date of
section 135 Rs.). years. (in
of the(in Rs). [transfer.
(6) (in Rs.) Rs.)
Fund
L. -
2. -
3. -
Total

8. Whether any Capital assets have been created or
acquired through corporate Social Responsibility
amount spent in the financial year: NO
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If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created
/acquired NO, NIL

Furnish the details relating to such assets(s) so created
or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility
amount spent in the Financial Year

SL. Short Pincode | Date of [Amount Details of
No.|Particulars of| of the |Creation| of CSR | entity/Authority/
the Property | property| amount| beneficiary of the
or asset(s) |or assets| spent | registered owner
[including
complete
address and
location of

Annexure-V

FORM NO. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section
134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/
arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso

the Property]
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

CSR | Na |Regis-
Regis- |me | tered

tration Ad-
Number] dress
,if
applica-
ble

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to
spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5): Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board
For Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

Sarika Goel
Executive Director
DIN: 06777690

Date: 28/08/24
Place: Delhi

Deepanshu Goel
Managing Director
DIN: 03118826
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thereto

Details of contracts or arrangements or
transactions not at Arm's Length basis

a) Name(s) of the related None
party and nature of
relationship

b) Nature of Not
contracts/arrangements/ Applicable
transactions

c) Duration of the Not
contracts/ arrangements/ Applicable
transactions

d) Salient terms of the Not
contracts or Applicable
arrangements or

1 transactions including

the value, if any

e) Justification for Not
entering into such Applicable
contracts or
arrangements or
transactions.

f) Date(s) of approval by Not
the Board Applicable

g) Amount paid as Not
advances, if any Applicable

h) Date on which the Not
special resolution was Applicable
passed in General
Meeting as required
under first proviso to
section 188.
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Detail of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at Arm's Length basis
a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship As per Table
2 | b) Nature of contracts/arrangements /transactions Below
c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ transactions
d) Salient terms of the contracts orarrangements or transactions
including the value, if any:
e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any
f) Amount paid as advances, if any

Transactions with the related parties (In Rupees Lakh)

PARTICULARS NATURE OF TRANSACTION AMOUNT RELATION
Mr. Deepanshu Goel Remuneration 72 Managing Director
Mrs. Sarika Goel Remuneration 96 Executive Director
Creative Graphics Rent 96 Entities in which Directors are Interested
Mr. Deepanshu Goel Loan Taken 189 Managing Director
Mrs. Sarika Goel Loan Taken 18 Executive Director
Nyloplate Creative Engravers LLP Investment 02 Associate
Mr. Deepanshu Goel Share Purchase 12 Managing Director
Mrs. Sarika Goel Share Purchase 01 Executive Director
Eunoia Graphics Pvt Ltd Advance Given 12 Entities in which Directors are Interested
Creatl\:aersar:é)fi;fji:erjmedla Advance Given 06 Subsidiary Company
Wahren India Pvt. Ltd. Advance Given 1720 Subsidiary Company
Mr. Deepanshu Goel Loan Repayment 115 Managing Director
Mrs. Sarika Goel Loan Repayment 18 Executive Director
Creative Graphics Loan Repayment - Entities in which Directors are Interested
Mrs. Amita Goel Loan Repayment - Relative of Director
Mr. Deepak Goel Loan Repayment - Relative of Director
Intellect IT Services Pvt. Ltd Advance Received Back - Entities in which Directors are Interested
Wahren India Pvt. Ltd Advance Received Back 502 Subsidiary Company
Eunoia Graphics Pvt Ltd Advance Received Back 55 Entities in which Directors are Interested
Creative Graphics Advance Received Back - Entities in which Directors are Interested
Mr. Deepanshu Goel Current Account Debit 12 Managing Director
Wabhren India Pvt. Ltd. Current Account Debit 130 Subsidiary Company
Mr. Deepanshu Goel Current Account Credit 14 Managing Director
Wahren India Pvt. Ltd. Current Account Credit 77 -
Creative .Graph.ics.Premedia Purchase
Private Limited 111 Subsidiary Company
Creative Graphics Premedia Sale
Private Limited 263 Subsidiary Company
Nyloplate Creative Engravers LLP Sale 49 Associate
Wahren India Pvt. Ltd. Interest Received 14 Subsidiary Company

For and on behalf of the Board
For Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

Date: 28/08/24  Deepanshu Goel Sarika Goel
Place: Delhi Managing Director Executive Director
DIN: 03118826 DIN: 06777690
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Annexure-VI

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
[Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014]
1) the ratio of the remuneration of each director to
the median remuneration of the employees of the
company for the financial year

Ratio of Remuneration
of director to the
Median remuneration

Director’s Name

Mr. Deepanshu Goel 29x
(Managing Director)
Mr. Sarika Goel 38x
(Executive Director)
Mr. Gaurav Arora NA

(Non-Executive Director)

2) the percentage increase in the median remuner-
ation of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager,
if any, in the financial year

The company on boarded the following positions
only in the financial year 2023-2024 and therefore
there is no year on year increase in the renumera-
tion of these positions.

1. Mr. Gaurav Arora (Non-Executive Director) -
Appointed on 6th October, 2023

2. Mr. Hemant Upadhaya (Chief Financial Officer)-
Appointed on 29th September, 2023

3. Mr. Sanjay Sakalley (Chief Executive Officer)-
Appointed on 28th September, 2023

4. Mr. Rohit Srivastava (Company Secretary & Com-
pliance Officer)- Appointed on 11th September,
2023 & resigned on 26th February, 2024

5. Ms. Puja Arora Mehrotra (Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer)- Appointed on 6th March, 2024

for other directors who have continued in their
positions, the data is as follows:

Name (Designation) Percentage increase

Mr. Deepanshu Goel 0%
(Managing Director)
Mr. Sarika Goel 9%

(Executive Director)
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3) the percentage increase in the median remuner-
ation of employees in the financial year 2023-2024
There is increase of 16.20% in the median remuner-
ation of employees in the financial year 2023-2024
as compared to previous year.

4) the number of permanent employees on the
rolls of company;

There are 407 employees on the pay roll of the
Company as on 31st March, 2024.

5) (a) average percentile increase already made in
the salaries of employees other than the manage-
rial personnel in the last financial year and (b) its
comparison with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof
and point out if there are any exceptional circum-
stances for increase in the managerial remunera-
tion

The average increase in salaries of non-managerial
employees was 9% in the last financial year. Com-
parison with increase in managerial compensation
is not possible because the company boarded man-
agerial personnel only during the financial year
2023-2024.

6) affirmation that the remuneration is as per
remuneration policy of the Company

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid
during the year is as per the Nomination and Remu-
neration Policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
For Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

Sarika Goel
Executive Director
DIN: 06777690

Date: 28/08/24
Place: Delhi

Deepanshu Goel
Managing Director
DIN: 03118826
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Disclosure of Top Ten Employees
A. Statement showing details of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn as required under Rule 5(2) and Rule
5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules 2014

Sr. Name of Employee [Designation of Remunerat [Nature [qualifications [Date of |Age fthe last [the whether
No Employee ion of and experiencelcommence employm |percentagelany such
received |employ fof the ment  of of  lent of equity lemployee is
ment, employee employme held by |shares heldly rejative of
(Amount |whethe nt Emp such by the any director
in Rs) r loye Eemployee gmployee or manager
contrac es before s of the company
A company
tual or oining within the fa\nd
otherw the meaning of if so, name
ise company | cjayse (ji) |of such
of director or
sub-rule (2)|Mmanager
above
1 Deepanshu Goel |Managing 7200000 | Full Graduate/ From 50 | NA 64.29% | Husband of
Director time 26 years Incorpor Mrs.Sarika
ation Goel
(Executive
Director)
2 Sarika Goel Executive 9600000 | Full Graduate/ From 45 NA 3.53% Wife of Mr.
Director time 24 years Incorpor Deepanshu
ation Goel
(Managing
Director)
3 Pulkit Agrawal Finance Head | 4500000 | Full B.Tech, 20-11- 37 NIL NA
time MBA,CFA 2023
13 years
3 Mahesh Kode CMO 3600000 | Full Diploma in 9-05- 56 NIL NA
time Printing 2022
technology/
24 years
4 | Jairaj CTO 3000000 | Full PG Diploma | 01-02- 50 NIL NA
time in 2022
Packaging/
25 years
5 | Sanjay Sakalley CEO 3000000 | Full MBA/ 40 | 06-12- 64 NIL NA
time years 2021
7 | P Sr. GM - | 1800000 | Full Diploma in | 11-12- 44 NIL NA
Namachivayam Prepress time Computer 2023
tech/ 23
years
8 | Sunil Bajaj GM - Labels 1677060 | Full BA & BTC 01-08- 45 NIL NA
time from PUSA/ | 2006
23 years
9 | Hemant CFO 1224000 | Full PGDBF 01-08- 36 NIL NA
Upadhyay time (MBA), 2019
IFRS, B.
Com/
10+ years
10 | Rajiv Sharma GM - Flexibles | 1200000 | Full 10t/ 01-08- 43 NIL NA
time 24 years 1999

B. No employee of the Company has drawn remuneration aggregating to Rs. 1.02 Cr per annum during the year under

report.

C. No employee of the Company, employed for the part of the year, has drawn salary more than Rs. Eight lakh fifty

thousand per month.
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

To

The Members

Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

Add: 3F-305, 3rd Floor, SSG East Plaza, Plot No. 1 & 2,
Mamram Complex, Mayur Vihar Phase-lll,

Near SFS Flats, Pocket-C, East Delhi - 110096,

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited (CIN: L22219DL2014PLC263964)and having registered office at 3F-305,
3rd Floor, SSG East Plaza, Plot No. 1 & 2, Mamram Complex, Mayur Vihar Phase-Ill, Near SFS Flats, Pocket-C, East
Delhi - 110096, (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose
of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identifica-
tion Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to
us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as
stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

SL. Name DIN Date of Original | Date of Date of
No. Appointment Re-appointment | Resignation
1. Mr. Deepanshu Goel 03118826 24-01-2014 30-09-2023 -

2. Mrs. Sarika Goel 06777690 24-01-2014 -

3. Mr. Tanul Goel 10240596 17-07-2023 07-10-2023
4. Mr. Gaurav Arora 10342805 06-10-2023 -

5. Mr. Puneet Sharma 10342806 16-10-2023 -

6. Mr. Nikhil Rungta 08142779 16-10-2023 -

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of
the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification.
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effective-
ness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Surbhi Dua & Associates

Company Secretaries
Place: New Delhi

Date: 12.08.2024
Peer Review

CS Surbhi Dua
Certificate No: 4664/2023

Company Secretary
M.No. 57106 / CP No. 21921
UDIN: A057106F000950218
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AUDITOR’SCERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(In terms of Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V (E) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015)

To

The Members

Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

Add: 3F-305, 3rd Floor, SSG East Plaza, Plot No. 1 & 2,
Mamram Complex, Mayur Vihar Phase-lll,

Near SFS Flats, Pocket-C, East Delhi - 110096,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Creative Graphics Solutions India
Limited for the year ended March 31, 2024 stipulated in Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the said Company with Stock Exchanges.

The Compliance of condition of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination
was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company to ensure Compliance with
the condition of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that
the Company has fully complied with all the mandatory conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

ness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Surbhi Dua & Associates

Company Secretaries
Place: New Delhi

Date: 12.08.2024

Peer. I_Review CS Surbhi Dua
Certificate No: 4664/2023 Company Secretary

M.No. 57106 / CP No. 21921
UDIN: A057106F000950240
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

Mr. Sanjay Sakalley, Chief Executive Officer and Mr. Hemant Upadhyay, being Chief Financial Officer, of
Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited do hereby confirm and certify that:

1. We, have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year March 31,
2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

b. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compli
ance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct.

3. We, accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial reporting and have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and
have disclosed to the auditor along with the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal control(s), if any, of which we are aware and the steps | have taken or proposed to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

4. during the year under reference:

a.there were no significant changes in internal control system over financial reporting;

b. there were no significant changes in accounting policies and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements; and

c. there were no instance(s) of significant fraud involved therein, if any, of which the management or an
employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

For Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
Date : 28/08/2024
Place : Delhi

Sanjay Sakalley Hemant Upadhyay
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

DECLARATION FOR COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

I, Deepanshu Goel, being Managing Director of the Company do hereby declare that all the Directors and
Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of the conduct of the company for the
financial year ended on March 31, 2024.

Date : 28/08/2024 Deepanshu Goel
Place : Delhi Managing Director
DIN: 03118826
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‘~ (A/YOGESH KANSAL & COMPANY Ph. (0120) 4370390
Chartered Accountants

509, Aditya Corporate Hub, A-12, RDC, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad -201002
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Members of

CREATIVE GRAPHICS SOLUTIONS INDIA LTD

(Formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Ltd)
3F-305, 3rd Floor, SSG East Plaza, Plot No. 1 & 2,

Mamram Complex, Mayur Vihar Phase-III,

Near SFS Flats, Pocket-C, East Delhi,

Delhi, India, 110096

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS standalone financial statements of Creative Graphics Solutions
India Limited (“the Company”), which comprises the standalone balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the
standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone Ind
AS financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit including
other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year then ended.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director’s Report including the annexure thereto, but
does not include the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and our auditors’ report thereon.
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Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such
other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. For the key audit matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit
included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The results of audit procedures performed by us
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements.

1. Identification and disclosure of related parties
(as described in Note 28 of the standalone Ind AS financial statements)

The company has related party transactions which include, amongst others, sale and purchase of
goods/services to its subsidiaries, associates, joint venture and other related parties and lending,
investment and borrowing to its associates and joint venture. Identification and disclosure of related
parties was a significant area of focus and hence considered it as a Key Audit Matter

Our audit procedures amongst others included the following:

» Evaluated the design and tested the operating effectiveness of controls over identification and
disclosure of related party transactions.

* Obtained a list of related parties from the company’s management and traced the related parties to
declarations given by directors, where applicable and to note 28 of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

* Read minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors.
* Read declarations of related party transactions given to the Board of Directors.

* Verified the disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements for compliance with Ind AS 24.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the Ind AS financial statements:

a) Note 27(b) describing that no provision has been made for gratuity during the period as well during the
previous year in compliance of Ind AS- 19 "Employee Benefits" relating to the provision for gratuity
and the same is being recognised only when it is actually paid; its effect of the profit of the company
could not be ascertained.
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b) Note 41 to the standalone financial statements describes that the Interest amounting to Rs. 82.21 Lakh
relating to acquisition of land is charged to revenue account whereas since the possession of land has
not yet been obtained, it should have been capitalised in the cost of land. This has resulted in
understatement of net profit by Rs. 82.21 Lakh in the Statement of Profit & Loss and understatement of
Property Plant & Equipment by the above amount in the financial statements for the year.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This
responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company’s or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

A. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Standard on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatement can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

B. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.
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il. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

1il. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

V. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

C. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
Standalone Financial Statements.

D. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

E. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

F. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.
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i) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

¢)

d)

g)

h)
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We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended except Accounting Standard (Ind AS-19) "Employee Benefits"
relating to the provision for gratuity and retirement benefits.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2024,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31% March, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B” to this report.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the
Act: In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid to its directors during the current period is in accordance with the provisions
of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limits
laid down under section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us.

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations, if any on its financial
positions in its standalone Ind AS financial statements.

il. As informed, the company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) the management of the company has represented that to the best of its

knowledge and belief, the company has not advanced or leased or invested any
funds (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds), to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other person(s) or entity(ies) identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the company (“ultimate beneficiary”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries;
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V.

b) it has been represented by the management, that to the best of its knowledge
and belief, the company has not received any funds from any person(s) or
entity(ies) including foreign entities (“funding parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person(s) or
entity(ies) identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding
party (“ultimate beneficiary”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries;

c) on the basis of such audit procedures that the auditors have considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused them to believe that the representations under sub clause
(1) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

The dividend declared and paid by the company during the year and until the date of
this audit report is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) provides
for the feature of recording of audit trail (edit log) facility in the accounting software
used by the Company for maintenance of books of account and related matters with
effect from financial year beginning April 1, 2023, but as informed to us, the said
feature has not yet been enabled in the accounting software being used by the company,
hence we are unable to comment on the same.

For Yogesh Kansal &Company

Chartered Accountants
FRN:507136C

(CA Yogesh Kumar Kansal)

M. No. 085924
UDIN:

Place: Delhi
Date: 24-05-2024
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Ph. (0120) 4370390

Chartered Accountants
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“Annexure A” referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date

Annexure referred to in paragraph ‘i’ under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of
the Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited on the
accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2024. On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

L (a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

II. (a)

(b)
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The Company is maintaining proper records to show full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets (property, plant and equipment)

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

As explained, the company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets
(property, plant and equipments) by which fixed assets (property, plant and equipments) are
verified in a phased manner. In accordance with the programme, certain assets (property, plant
and equipments) were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification. In our opinion, the periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties, which are disclosed in
the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

The Company has not revalued any of its Fixed Asset (Property, Plant and Equipment) during
the period.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated
during the year or are pending against the Company as at 315 March, 2024for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended
in 2016) and rules there under.

(1) According to the information and explanations given to us, physical verification of
inventory has been conducted by the management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of such verification is reasonable.

(i1) The procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of the business.

(iii))  According to the information and explanations give to us, no material discrepancies
10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on physical verification
of inventory.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees (at any point of time during the year), in
aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets; The monthly/quarterly returns
or statements filed by the company to such banks are generally in agreement with the books of
account of the company. The variances in monthly/quarterly stock and book debts statement
submitted to the bank for the month of March 2024 are given below along with the reasons
for variance as explained by the management:

Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars As per Books / As per Bank Reasons of
Financials Statement Variance
Trade Receivables 2732 2536 Note 1
Trade Payables 1837 1849 Note 2
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Note: 1

The variance in the trade receivables as per statement submitted to the bank and as per the
books of account is due to the reason that trade receivables exceeding six months were
excluded from the statement submitted to the bank as on 31.03.2024.

Note: 2

The variance in the trade payables as per statement submitted to the bank and as per the books
of account is due to the reason that provisional figures of trade payables were submitted to the
bank as on 31.03.2024.

1. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, the company has made investment of Rs. 13.82 Lakh in two of its
subsidiaries and granted loans & advances aggregating to Rs. 1732.31 Lakh to companies,
firms, LLP or other parties as per details given below:

Aggregate Amount granted/ Loan Amount (Rs in Lakhs)
Provided during the year

- Subsidiaries 1720.75

- Other Group Companies 11.56

Balance outstanding as at
Balance sheet date in respect
of above cases

- Loan to Subsidiaries 1482.11
- Loan to Other Group Companies NIL
- Investment in Subsidiaries/LLP 115.61
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the investments made, guarantees

provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in
the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prima facie prejudicial to the company’s
interest.

(c) There is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest and
therefore we are unable to comment on the regularity of repayment of principal and payment of
interest, if any and whether any amount is overdue or not.

V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to wus, the
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans and investments made during the period.

V. The company has not accepted any deposits or deemed deposits covered by paragraph 3(v) of the order.

VL According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not specified
maintenance of the cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013; in respect of
activities carried on by the company, hence paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

VII. (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, GST, Cess and any other statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given
to us, no undisputed statutory dues were outstanding as at 31%' March, 2024 for a period
of more than six months from the date on when they become payable:
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records
examined by us, there is no disputed liability of the Income Tax/Sales Tax/Wealth
tax/Customs duty/Excise Duty/Value added tax/Cess which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute as on 31 March, 2024.

VIII.  According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions relating to
previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

IX. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not been declared a
wilful defaulter by any lender.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the
purposes for which they were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not raised any loan during the period by pledging the securities held by its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

X. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised any
funds from a initial public offer or further public offer (equity or debt capital) during the period.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has made private
placement of 126000 equity shares at a premium of Rs. 590 per share by way of private
placement during the period under review. Further the company has also issued 75000 Bonus
Shares in the ratio of 1:1 to its shareholders in May 2023 and 1,62,60,000 Bonus shares in the
ratio of 10:1 to its shareholders in October 2023. Based upon the audit procedures performed
and the information and explanations given by the management, in our opinion, the company
has complied with the requirements of section 42, Section 63 and other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act 2013 and rules made there under. Further the funds were also utilised for
the purpose for which the same were raised.

XI. (a) In our opinion and as per information and explanations given and during the course of our
examination of the books and records of the company carried out in accordance with generally
accepted auditing practices in India, we have neither come across any fraud by the Company or
any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed, or reported during the year.

(b) In our opinion and as per information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section
(12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during
the year and up to the date of this report.

(©) In our opinion and as per information and explanations given to us, no whistle-blower
complaints have been received by the company during the year.
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XII.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company, thus
Para 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

XII.  According to the information and explanations given to us, all the transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act and the relevant details have been disclosed in
the Financial Statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

XIV. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company did not have an
internal audit system. However, as per provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013,
provisions required for appointment of internal auditors are not applicable to the company

XV.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company had not entered into any non-
cash transactions referred to in section 192 of the Act, with directors or persons connected with him
during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

XVL.  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, hence this clause of the
order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Group to which the company
belongs does not have any CIC as part of the group.

XVII. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the current financial year as well as during the
immediately preceding financial year.

XVIII. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor during the year.

XIX  On the basis of the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
are of the opinion that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.

We are further of the view that our reporting is based on the facts brought to our notice up-to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all the liabilities due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
become due.

XX.  According to the information and explanations given to us, no unspent amount under corporate social
responsibility in accordance with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 was
outstanding at the end of the year.

XXI. The enclosed financials of the company are Standalone financials and thus contents of the paragraph
3(XXI) of the Order are not applicable.

For Yogesh Kansal & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 507136C

(CA Yogesh Kumar Kansal)

M. No. 085924

UDIN : 24085924BKBNVI3216
Place: Delhi

Date: 24-05-2024
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Chartered Accountants
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of CREATIVE GRAPHICS SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CREATIVE GRAPHICS
SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED as of 31* March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of  the company; and 3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of wunauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting  were  operating  effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For Yogesh Kansal & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 507136C

(CA Yogesh Kumar Kansal)
M. No. 085924

Place: Delhi
Date: 24-05-2024
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

(in Rupees Lakhs)

- As at As at
alars Note March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
(A) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment (3) 2,443 2,386
(b) Intangible assets 0
(c) Right-of-use assets (4) 102 129
(d) Financial assets
(i) Investments 5) 116 103
(ii) Loans (7) - 307
(iii) Other financials assets (8) 43 37
(e) Deferred tax assets (Net) 9) 42 -
Total non-current assets 2,746 2,962
(B) Current assets
(a) Inventories (11) 744 514
(b) Financial assets (8)
(i) Trade receivables (6) 2,732 2,917
(i) Cash and cash equivalents (12) 327 122
(iii) Other financial assets (8) - -
(c) Other assets (10) 1,790 85
Total current assets 5,592 3,638
Total Assets 8,338 6,600
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(A) Equity
(a) Share capital (13) 1,789 75
(b) Other equity (14) 1,811 1,798
Total equity 3,600 1,873
(B) Liabilities
(I) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings (15) 1,160 1,075
(ii) Lease obligation (19) 85 108
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 15
Total non-current liabilities 1,244 1,199
(II) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings (15) 1,106 1,215
(ii) Lease obligation (19) 28 31
(i) Trade payables (16)
1. Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 57 59
2. Dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,780 1,824
(iv) Other financial liabilities (17) 207 177
(b) Other liabilities (18) 64 127
(c) Current tax liabilities 252 96
Total current liabilities 3,493 3,529
Total Equity and Liabilities 8,338 6,600

Material accounting policies 1-2
The accompanying notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For Yogesh Kansal & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Number: 507136C

CA Yogesh Kansal

Partner

Membership Number: 085924
Place : Delhi

Date : 24.05.2024

UDIN : 24085924BKBNVI3216
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

CIN: L22219DL2014PLC263964

Deepanshu Goel
Managing Director
DIN : 03118826
Place : Delhi

Date :24.05.2024

Pulkit Agrawal
CFO

Place : Delhi
Date :24.05.2024

Sarika Goel
Executive Director
DIN : 06777690
Place : Delhi
Date :24.05.2024

Puia Arora Mehrotra
Company Secretary

M. No. : A65438

Place : Delhi

Date :24.05.2024
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

Standalone Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(1) Income
(a) Revenue from operations 20) 9,221 9,014
(b) Other income 21) 331 165
Total Income 9,552 9,178
(2) Expenses
(a) Cost of raw materials consumed 22) 4,938 5,118
(b) Employee benefits expense 23) 1,645 1,422
(c) Finance costs 24) 211 121
(d) Depreciation and amortization expense 25) 311 303
(e) Other expenses (26) 1,020 1,016
Total Expenses 8,125 7,980
(3) Profit before tax (1-2) 1,427 1,198
(4) Tax expense (33)
(a) Current tax 431 326
(b) Tax expense relating to prior years - -
(c) Deferred tax charge / (credit) (57) 8
Total tax expense 374 334
(5) Profit for the year 1,053 864
(6) Other comprehensive income/(loss)
(1) Items that will be reclassified to Profit / (Loss) - -
(2) Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to Profit / (Loss) - -
Total other comprehensive income/(loss) - -
(7) Total comprehensive income for the year 1,053 864
Earnings per share (EPS) 32)
(1) Basic EPS 12 115
(2) Diluted EPS 12 115
Significant accounting policies 1-2

The accompanying notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For Yogesh Kansal & Company Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration Number: 507136C CIN: L22219DL2014PLC263964

CA Yogesh Kansal Deepanshu Goel Sarika Goel
Partner Managing Director Executive Director
Membership Number: 085924 DIN : 03118826 DIN : 06777690
Place : Delhi Place : Delhi Place : Delhi
Date : 24.05.2024 D24605.2024 D2t®5.2024

UDIN : 24085924BKBNVI3216

Pulkit Agrawal Puja Arora Mehrotra
CFO Company Secretary

M. No. : A65438
Place : Delhi Place : Delhi
D24605.2024 Dxt5.2024
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Standalone Statement of Cash flows for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars

(A) Cashflows from operating activites

Profit before tax

Adiustment for:

Depreciation and amortization

Amoritsation of right-of-use assets

Interest on lease liabilities

Interest cost

Interest income

Foreian exchange Loss, (net)

Operating cash flow before working capital changes

Adiustment for chanages in workina capital:
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in trade recievable
(Increase)/Decrease in loans
Decrease/(Increase) in other financial assets
Decrease/(Increase) in other assets

(Decrease) / Increase in trade pavables
Increase / (Decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increase in other current liabilities

Cash generated from operations

Taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net cashflows from operating activities

(B) Cashflows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intanaible assets
Investment made during the vear

Interest Income

Net cashflows from investing activities

(C) Cashflows from financing activities

Borrowings, net

Dividend paid

Procced from issue of issue equity shares

Interest paid

Repavyment of lease liabilities including interest (Refer note 34)
Net cashflows from financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:
Cash in hand

Balance with banks:

In current accounts

Fixed Deposit

Total cash and cash equivalents

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1,427 1,198
284 273
27 30
11 11
200 108
(17) (5)
[€)) -
1,928 1,615
(230) (395)
188 (409)
307 (167)
(6) (3)
(1,704) 289
(46) 340
30 (391)
(63) (99)
402 779
(275) (296)
128 483
(341) (1,583)
(12) (92)
16 5
(337) (1,671)
(25) 1,340
(8) -
682 -
(200) (108)
(37) (38)
412 1,194
203 7
121 114
324 121
7 3
260 101
60 18
327 121

Notes :

1. The cashflow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS 7) Statement of cash flows'

as specified under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013.

As per our report of even date attached.

For Yogesh Kansal & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Reaistration Number: 507136C

CA Yogesh Kansal

Partner

Membership Number: 085924
Place : Delhi

Date : 24.05.2024

UDIN : 24085924BKBNVI3216

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

CIN: L22219DL2014PLC263964

Deepanshu Goel
Managing Director
DIN : 03118826
Place : Delhi

Date : 24.05.2024

Pulkit Agrawal
CFO

Place : Delhi
Date : 24.05.2024

Sarika Goel
Executive Director
DIN : 06777690
Place : Delhi

Date : 24.05.2024

Puja Arora Mehrotra
Company Secretary

M. No. : A65438

Place : Delhi

Date : 24.05.2024
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

(A) Equity share capital
(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars Note Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2022 75
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 75
Changes in equity share capital during the year 1,714
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1,789

(B) Other equity
(in Rupees Lakhs)

) Reserve and Surplus .
Particulars Total equity
Retained earnings | Security Premium
Balance as at April 1, 2022 934 - 934
Profit for the year 864 - 864
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,798 - 1,798
Profit for the period 1,053 - 1,053
Add: Share issue during the year - 743 743
Less: Share issue expenses - (74) (74)
Less: Dividend Paid ®) - ®
Less: Bonus Share Issued (1,701) - (1,701)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1,142 669 1,811

Nature and purpose of reserves

(a) Retained Earnings: Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date net of appropriations. It is available for distribution to shareholders.
(b) Securities Premium Reserve: The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in Securities Premium. It can be used only in accordance with
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for specified purposes.

As per our report of even date attached.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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1 Corporate information
Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited is a Limited Company incorporated in India under the provisions of the erstwhile Companies Act, 2013. The registered
office of the company is situated in the Delhi. The company is engaged in Processing of Polymer Plates and Trading of Inks. The financial statements of the
company for the year ended March 31, 2024 were approved and authorized for issue by board of directors in their meeting held on May 24, 2024. The functional
currency of the Company is ‘Indian National Rupee’. All financial information present in Indian rupees have been rounded-off to nearest Lakhs or as otherwise
stated.

Significant accounting policies
2 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS) notified under the Companies
(IndianAccounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act,
2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as applicable to the financial statements.
For all periods up to March 31, 2023, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).These financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2024 are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting
policy regarding financial instruments).

2.01 Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Cost includes its purchase price including non-refundable taxes and duties, directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its present location and condition.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or Recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
statement of profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.
An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

The residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and changes, if any, are accounted in the line with
revisions to accounting estimates.

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight line method, which is in line with the estimated useful life as specified in Schedule II of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. The assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at the end of each reporting period.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing net disposal proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the statement of profit and loss.

The estimated use full lives are as follows :

Assets Use full life
(years)

Office equipment 10

Plant and Machinery 15

Building 30

Furnitures and Fixtures 10

Electric Installation 15

Computers 6

Vehicles 8

Land -

2.02 Impairment of property, plant and equipment

Consideration is given at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of the carrying amount of the Company ’ each class
of the property, plant and equipment. If any indication exists, an asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor.
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2.03 Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
» Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
» Held primarily for the purpose of trading
» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:
» It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
» It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
» It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

2.04 Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
» In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions
that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest
and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as

» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

» Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

» Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For financial assets and liabilities maturing within one year from the balance sheet date and which are not carried at fair value, the carrying amount approximates
fair value to due to short term maturity of these instruments.

The Company recognises the transfer between the levels of fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the changes has occurred.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the
asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summaries accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

» Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Note 31)

» Financial instruments (includina those carried at amortised cost) (Note 31)

2.05 Revenue from contract with customers
Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring services to a
customer. The Company identifies the performance obligations in its contracts with customers and recognises revenue as and when the performance obligations
are satisfied.
Revenue from inter-company arrangement is recognised based on transaction price which is at arm’s length based on transfer pricing arrangement.
Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as
specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

Sale of products :

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, deductions claimed and / or allowed on account of price difference, quantity
discount and claims for shortages etc., if any, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of
goods. Sales excludes Goods & Services Tax (GST). When there is uncertainty about the ultimate collectability, the revenue recognition is postponed until such
uncertainty is resolved.

Other income:

Revenue in respect of overdue interest, insurance claims, etc. is recognised to the extent the Company is reasonably certain of its ultimate realisation.

Interest income:
Interest income is accounted on receipt basis. Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive is established. Interest from customers on delayed
payments are recognised when there is a certainty of realisation.

Export Incentive / Duty drawback :
Export incentives are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions and the incentive will be received.

2.06 Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:
» Raw materials: Raw Materials and Packing Materials are valued at cost determined on Weighted Average method as the company believes that it will not sell the
products at lower of the cost it incurs to manufacture it.
»Work in Progress: Work-in-process is valued at estimated cost.
» Finished goods: At Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value. Cost includes Direct Material, Direct Labour and other Direct Costs.
Cost of inventories comprises of purchase price, cost of conversion and other costs including manufacturing overheads appropriated through the system, net of
recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to the point of sale \ consumption.
Initial cost of inventories includes the transfer of gains and losses on qualifying cash flow hedges, recognised in OCI, in respect of the purchases of raw materials.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.
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2.07 Taxes
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities in accordance with the
Income Tax Act 1961. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.
Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).
Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
the asset and the liability on a net basis.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet approach at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purpose at the reporting date.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates that are expected to apply in a year when asset is realised or the liability is expected to be
settled based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off assets against liabilities representing current tax where
the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Current and deferred tax for the year
Current and deferred tax are recognised in the statement of profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

2.08 Foreign Currency translation

Functional and Presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(‘the functional currency’). The Financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is functional and presentation currency of the Company.

Transaction and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the financial statements using exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date and foreign
exchange gain or loss are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions.

2.09 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
Provisions:
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.
Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it
is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. The Company does not recognise
a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

2.10 Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair
value through profit or loss.
The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company’s business model
for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component, the Company initially measures a financial asset
at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of financial
asset. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the
accountina policies in section 2.4 for Revenue from contracts with customers.
In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level.
Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.

The Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model
determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and measured at
amortised cost are held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows while financial assets classified
and measured at fair value through OCI are held within a business model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way
trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.
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2.11 Financial Instruments continued
Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:
» Financial assets at amortised cost
» Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
» Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling of cumulative gains and losses
» Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon derecognition

A *financial asset’ is measured at amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in
finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. The Company’s financial assets at amortised cost
includes loans and other financial assets.

A *financial asset’ is measured at FVOCI if both the following conditions are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they
meet the definition of equity under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-
by-instrument basis. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind
AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other income in the statement of profit and loss when
the right of payment has been established, except when the Group benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which
case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI are not subject to impairment assessment.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit
and loss. This category includes investments in mutual funds. Dividends on such investments are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the right of
payment has been established.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from a
Company’s balance sheet) when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets
A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be

impaired, if objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset.

For trade receivables, the Company applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore, the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead
recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit
loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

 Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of
each reporting period. The accounting for subsequent changes in fair value depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so,
the nature of the item being hedged and the type of hedge relationship designated.

Forward contracts arc used to hedge forecast transactions, the Group generally designates only the change in fair value of the forward contract related to the spot
component as the hedging instrument. Gains or losses relating to the effective portion of the change in the spot component of the forward contracts are
recognized in other comprehensive income in cash flow hedging reserve within equity. In some cases, the entity may designate the full change in fair value of the
forward contract (including forward points) as the hedging instrument. In such cases, the gains and losses relating to the effective portion of the change in fair
value of the entire forward contract arc recognized in the cash flow hedging reserve within equity.

2.12 The Company as a lessee
The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for factory Plant and Machinery including factory building. The Company assesses whether a contract
contains a lease, at inception of the contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether:

(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset
(ii)the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and
(iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU”)and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in
which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases,
the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the
right -of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or
before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the
underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the
straight -line method from the commencement date over the lease term.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use
asset if the Company changes its assessment as to whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.
The Company does not have any lease contracts wherein it acts as a lessor.

Ind AS 116 will result in an increase in cash inflows from operating activities and an increase in cash outflows from financing activities on account of lease
payments.

2.13 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise of cash balances at banks, on hand cash balances and demand deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less, that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, cash at bank, demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

2.14 Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings per share is the net profit for the year after deducting any attributable
tax thereto for the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the vear is adiusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.15 Segment Reporting
Based on “Management Approach” as defined in Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, the Chief Operating Decision Maker evaluates the Company’s performance and
allocates the resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by business segments. Inter segment sales and transfers are reflected at market
prices. Unallocable items includes general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated to any business segment.

Segment Policies

The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting the standalone financial
statements of the Company as a whole. Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment on an appropriate basis.
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2.16 Significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s Standalone financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
liabilities affected in future periods. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances existing when the Standalone financial statements were prepared. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates is recognized in the year in which the estimates are revised and in any future year affected.

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements which have significant effect on the amounts
Recognized in the Standalone financial statements:

a. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: Determination of the estimated useful life of tangible assets and intangible assets
and the assessment as to which components of the cost may be Capitalized. Useful life of tangible assets is based on the life specified in Schedule II of the
Companies Act, 2013 and also as per management estimate for certain category of assets. Assumption also need to be made, when company assesses, whether
as asset may be Capitalized and which components of the cost of the assets may be capitalized.

b. Contingencies: Management judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect of contingencies/ claim/ litigation
against company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.

c. Fair value measurements and valuation processes : Some of the Companies assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting
purposes. The Management determines the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for the fair value measurements. In estimating the fair value of an asset
or a liability, the Company used market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the Company engaged third party
qualified valuers to perform the valuations in order to determine the fair values based on the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to fair value
measurements such as Discounted Cash Flow model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible,
a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

d. Estimation of defined benefit plans :The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial
assumptions include discount rate, trends in salary escalation, actuarial rates and life expectancy. The discount rate is determined by reference to market yields at
the end of the reporting period on government bonds. The period to maturity of the underlying bonds correspond to the probable maturity of the post-
employment benefit obligation.

e. Tax expense :Tax expense is calculated using applicable tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted. In arriving at taxable profit and all
tax bases of assets and liabilities, the Group determines the taxability based on tax enactments, relevant judicial pronouncements and tax expert opinions, and
makes appropriate provisions which includes an estimation of the likely outcome of any open tax assessments / litigations. Any difference is recognized on closure
of assessment or in the period in which they are agreed.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses, unabsorbed depreciation and unused tax credits could be utilised.

f. Operating lease commitments - Company as lessor The Company has entered into lease agreement for certain plant and machinery. The Company has
determined based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as the lease term not constituting a major part of the economic life of
the asset and the fair value of the asset, that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these properties and accounts for the contracts as
operating leases.

2.17 Recent accounting pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as
issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the
Company.
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(in Rupees Lakhs)

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Particulars

(13) Eaquitv share capital

Authorised
25,000,000 equity shares of face value Rs. 10 each 2,500 150
(March 31, 2023 : 1,500,000 equity shares of face value Rs. 10 each)

2,500 150

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
17,886,000 equity share of face value Rs.10 each fully paid up 1,789 75
(March 31, 2023 : 750,000 equity share of face value Rs.10 each fully paid up)

1,789 75

(a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the vear

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

Number of shares

Amount
(in Rupees Lakhs)

As at
March 31, 2023

Number of shares

Amount
(in Rupees Lakhs)

Equity shares
At the commencement of the vear 750.000 Z5) 750,000 75
Issued during the vear 17,136,000 1,714 = -
At the end of the year 17,886,000 1,789 750,000 75
During the year ended March 31, 2024 company issued 750,000 bonus share in the ratio 1:1 on May 19,2023.
During the vear ended March 31, 2024 company issued 126,000 shares throuah private placement at Rs. 600 per share on October 26, 2023
During the year ended March 31, 2024 company issued 16,260,000 bonus share in the ratio 10:1 on October 26,2023.
(b) Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of a class of shares
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Particulars % of total % of total
shares in Number of shares shares in Number of shares
the class the class
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up held by
Sarika Goel 5% 858,000 5% 39,000
Deepanshu Goel 87% 15,616,800 95% 711,000
Maneel Enterprise LLP 6% 1,000,000 0% -
(c) Details of shares held by promoters
As at March 31, 2024
No. of shares at Change during No. of shares at %% change during
Promoter Name the beginning of the end of the % of Total Shares
the year the year
the vear vear
Sarika Goel 39,000 819,000 858,000 5% -
Deepanshu Goel 711,000 14,905,800 15,616,800 87% -
Total 750,000 15,724,800 16,474,800 - -
As at March 31, 2023
No. of shares at Change during No. of shares at % change during
Promoter Name the beginning of the end of the % of Total Shares
the year the year
the vear vear
Sarika Goel 39,000 - 39,000 5% -
Deepanshu Goel 463,000 248,000.00 711,000 95% -
Total 502,000 248,000.00 750,000 - -

(d) Riaghts, preferences and restrictions attached to equitv shares
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is

subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive
the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.
(e) There are no unpaid calls from any director or officer.

(f) Details of shares held by the holding company, the ultimate holding company, their subsidiaries and associates: NIL

(g) Company paid dividend of Rs. 1 per share during the year ended March 31, 2024 ,and no dividend declared by the company for the year ended March 31, 2023.
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(19) Leases

Operating lease

Company as lessee

The Company has entered into cancellable leasing arrangement in respect of factory building. From period beginning June 01, 2019 th
Company has entered into short term lease arrangement.

Ind AS 116 - Lease liabilities
(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Non-current 85 108
Current 28 31
Total 113 139
(i) Movement in Lease liabilities:
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening Balance 139 128
Add: Addition made during the year - 37
Add: Finance cost accrued during the year 11 11
Less: Payment of Lease Liabilities (38) (37)
Closing Balance 113 139

(ii) The contractual maturities of Lease liabilities are as under on undiscounted basis:

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Payable within one year 37 37
Payable later than one year and not later than five years 73 99
Payable later than five years 22 32
..., Lease payments recognized for short term leases in Statement of Profit and
(iii) Loss 21 9

The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the
obligations related to lease liabilities as and when they fall due.
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

(20) Revenue from operations
a) Sale of product and services
- Domestic sales 8,733 8.656
- Export 488 357
9,221 9,014
Total Revenue from operations 9,221 9,014
(21) Other income
Interest on :
- Bank deposits 16 5
- Unwinding of security deposits 1 1
Foreian exchanae aain, net 4 14
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 2 17
Profit/Loss from Nyloplate Creative 11
Dutv drawback - -
Rebate and discount 288 125
Miscellaneous income 9 4
Total other income 331 165
*Miscellaneous income includes Bad debts recovered
(22) Cost of raw material consumed
Inventory at the beainnina of the vear 514 119
Add : Purchased 5.168 5.513
Less : Raw material at the end of the vear (744) (5149)
Cost of raw material consumed 4,938 5,118
(23) Emplovee benefits expenses
Salaries, waqges and bonus 1,527 1,347
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 27) 52 35
Gratuty B]
Leave Encashment 16
Staff welfare expense 46 40
Total employee benefits expenses 1,645 1,422
(24) Finance costs
Interest on :
- lease liabilities (Refer note 19) 11 11
- term loan 157 102
- others 43 6
Other finance cost - 2
Total finance cost 211 121
(25) Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Refer note 3) 284 273
Amoritsation of :
- Intanaible assets 0
- lease assets (Refer note 4) 27 30
Total depreciation and amortization expense 311 303
(26) Other expenses
Repairs and Maintainance 149 138
Power and fuel 185 147
Postaae and courier expenses - 183
Travelling and Convevance 45 57
Leaal and professional charaes 26 74
Security charges 37 29
Freight Charges 299 107
Telephone and communication expenses 13 13
Sales Commission 0 0
Membership and subscriptions - 8
Printina & Stationery 27 29
Advertisment and publicitv expenses 30 47
Fees, Rates and Taxes 15 5
Insurance charaes 6 6
Rent 142 127
Auditors Remuneration (Refer note 26.1 below) 2 2
Bank Charges and Commission 4 4
Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables 26
Balances written off 20 3
Donation 14 8
Loss on sale of fixed assets 4 -
Miscellaneous expenses 1 2
Total other expenses 1,020 1,016
(26.1) Payment to auditors :
(i) Audit fees 2 2
Total payment to auditors 2 2
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(27) Employee benefits
(a) Defined contribution plan
The Company has a defined contribution plan in respect of provident fund. Contributions are made to provident fund in India for employees as

per regulations. The contributions are made to registered provident fund administered by the Government of India. The obligation of the Company is
limited to the amount contributed and it has no further contractual nor any constructive obligation.

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Employer's contribution to provident fund 52 35

Included in 'Contribution to provident fund under employee benefits expense (Refer Note 23)

(b) Provision for Gratuity

The company has not made any provision for gratuity during the period of year ended on March 31, 2024 as well as during the previous years and the
same is being recognised only when it is actually paid.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(28) Related party transactions

(a) Related parties

Sr. No Name of the party Nature of relationship
1 Nvloplate Creative Enaravers LLP Associate
2 Creative Premedia Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary
3 Wahren India Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary
4 Intellect IT Services Pvt. Ltd. Entities in which Directors are Interested
5  Eunoia Graphikos Pvt Ltd Entities in which Directors are Interested
6 Creative Graphics Proprietorship Entities in which Directors are Interested

(b) Kev managerial personnel

Sr. No Particulars Nature of relationship
1 Deepanshu Goel Director
2 Sarika Goel Director
3 Amita Goel Relative of director
4 Deepak Goel Relative of director

(c) Details of transactions with related parties
(in Rupees Lakhs)
Sr no. Nature of Transaction March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A Transactions
1 Remuneration

Deepanshu Goel 72 72

Sarika Goel 96 88
2 Rent

Creative Graphics 96 9
3 Loan Taken

Deepanshu Goel 189 -

Sarika Goel 18 -

4 Investment
Nvloplate Creative Enaravers LLP 2 10

5 Shares Purchased

Deepanshu Goel 12 -

Sarika Goel 1 -
6 Advance given

Eunoia Graphics Pvt Ltd 13 -

Creative Premedia Pvt. Ltd. 6 -

Wahren India Pvt. Ltd. 1,735 -
7 Loan Repayment

Deepanshu Goel 115 1

Sarika Goel 18 57

Creative Graphics - 141

Amita Goel - 5

Deepak Goel - 12
8 Advance received back

Intellect IT Services Pvt. Ltd. - 18

Wahren India Pvt. Ltd. 502 -

Eunoia Graphics Pvt Ltd 57 -

Creative Graphics Proprietorship - 134
9  Current Account Debit

Deepanshu Goel 12 -

Wahren India Pvt. Ltd. 130 -

10 Current Account Credit
Deepanshu Goel 14 -

Wahren India Pvt. Ltd. 77 -
11 Purchases

Creative Premedia Pvt. Ltd. 111 -
12  Sales

Creative Premedia Pvt. Ltd. 263 -

Nvloplate Creative Engravers LLP 49 -

Annual report 2023-24 92



Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
(Formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Sr no Balances As at As at
) March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
B  Balances
1 Borrowings
Deepanshu Goel 74 -
2  Due to directors/Subsidiary
Deepanshu Goel 2 3
Wahren India Pvt Ltd 5 (38)
3  Advances given
Creative Premedia Pvt. Ltd. 4 -
Eunoia Graphikos Pvt Ltd - 44
Wahren India Pvt. Ltd. 1,482 249
4 Investments
Nvloplate Creative Engravers LLP 102 103
Creative Premedia Pvt. Ltd. 13 -
Wahren India Pvt. Ltd. 1 -

The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm'’s length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-
end are unsecured and settlement occurs in cash.

(29) Fair value measurement

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the
fair value hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities if the carrying amount is a
reasonable approximation of fair value those include cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables and trade

(a) Financial intruments by category
(in Rupees Lakhs)

At amortised cost March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Assets
Trade receivables 2,732 2,917
Cash and cash equivalents 327 122
Investment 116 103
Loan - 307
Other financials assets 43 37
Total assets 3,217 3,486
Liabilities
Borrowings 2,265 2,291
Lease obligation 113 139
Trade payables 1,837 1,883
Other financial liabilities 207 177
Total liabilities 4,421 4,490

Note: Carrying amounts of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, bank balances, loans, other financial assets, borrowings,
lease obligation, trade payable and other financial liabilities as at period ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 approximate their
fair value due to their short-term nature. Difference between carrying amounts and fair values of other financial assets and other
financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost is not significant in each of the periods presented.
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024
(30) Financial risk management framework

The Company’s Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework. The
Board is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The Board holds regular meetings on its activities.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and
controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined
and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Board oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy
of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company.

a). Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations,
and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers.

Trade and other receivables

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, management also considers
the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which customers operate.

A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contractual payments when they fall due. This definition of default is determined
by considering the business environment in which Company operates and other macro-economic factors.

Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on its credit worthiness and historical dealings with the Company, market intelligence and goodwill.
Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.The management uses a simplified approach for the purpose of computation of expected
credit loss for trade receivables and other receivables.

Cash and cash eauivalents and other bank balances
The Company held cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances of Rs. 32,687 thousand as at March 31, 2024 Rs.12,104 thousand as at March
31, 2023. The credit worthiness of banks and financial institutions is evaluated by management on an ongoing basis and is considered to be good.

Loans
Loan is given to outside parties for which credit risk is managed by monitoring the recoveries of such amounts on regular basis and the Company does
not perceive any credit risk related to these financial assets.

Other financial assets

Other financial assets measured at amortised cost includes deposits and fixed deposits with bank having orignal maturity period of more than 12
months. Credit risk related to these financial assets are managed by monitoring the recoveries of such amounts on regular basis and the Company
does not perceive anv credit risk related to these financial assets.

Other than trade and other receivables, the Company has no other financial assets that are past due but not impaired.

b). Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The below table analyses the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity based on their contractual maturities. The amounts disclosed in the
table are contractual undiscounted cash flows.

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Carrying amount

Particulars
<12months >12months
March 31, 2024
Non Derivative financial instruments
Borrowinas 1,106 1,160
Trade payables 1,837 -
Lease obligation 37 94
Other financial liabilities 207 -
March 31, 2023
Non Derivative financial instruments
Borrowinas 1,215 1,075
Trade payables 1,883 -
Lease obligation 37 131
Other financial liabilities 177 -
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(c). Market risk

Market risk is the risk arising from changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates — that will affect the Company’s
income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including foreign
currency receivables and payables and long term debt. The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk, interest
rate risk and the market value of the investments. Thus, the exposure to market risk is a function of investing and borrowing activities and revenue
generating and operating activities in foreign currency.

(i). Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on account of foreign currency transactions including recognized assets and liabilities denominated in a
currency that is not the Company's functional currency (%), primarily in respect of United States Dollar. The Company ensures that the net exposure is
kept to an acceptable level.

Exposure to currency risk

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in INR, are as follows:

As at March 31, 2024
(in Rupees Lakhs)
usb

FEREET converted to INR
Financial assets
Receivables 98
Net exposure to foreign currency (assets) 98

Financial liabilities

Payables 35
Net exposure to foreian currency (liabilities) 35
Net exposure to foreign currency 63

As at March 31, 2023
(in Rupees Lakhs)

usD

Particulars converted to INR
Financial assets
Receivables 2
Net exposure to foreign currency (assets) 2

Financial liabilities
Payables
Net exposure to foreign currency (liabilities) -

Net exposure to foreign currency 2

Sensitivity analysis

A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the Indian Rupee against all other currencies would have affected the measurement of financial
instruments denominated in a foreign currency profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular
interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

(in Rupees Lakhs)
Impact on profit after tax and equity

Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
USsD
- Increase by 5% 2 0
- Decrease by 5% (2) (0)
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(ii). Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair values
of fixed interest bearing investments because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of
floating interest bearing investments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The Companies exposure to interest rate risks relates primarily to the Companies interest obligations on its borrowings. Borrowings taken at variable
rates are exposed to fair value interest rate risk. To Company carries excellent credit ratings, due to which it has assessed that ther are no material
interest rate risk and any exposure thereof.

(iii). Capital risk management

The Company aims to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to its
shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet
its strategic and day-to-day needs. The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to

maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business.

The Company monitors its capital by using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided to total equity. Net debt includes borrowings net of cash and bank
balances and total equity comprises of equity share capital, general reserve, securities premium, other comprehensive income and retained earnings.

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Borrowinas 2.265 2.291
Less : Cash and cash eauivalents (327) (122)
Less : Other bank balances (60) (18)
Net Debt 1.878 2,151
Eaquity 3.600 1.873
Total Capital 3.600 1,873
Total Capital and Net Debt 5.478 4,024
Capital gearing ratio 0.34 0.53

Loan covenants
The Company is required to comply with all the loan covenants as set out in the loan agreement/facility letter. The Company has complied with these
covenants during the reporting period.

(31) Ratio Analysis and its elements

(a) Ratio Numerator Denominator March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 % change Remarks
Current ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.60 1.03 55% Increase due to increase in increase in
current assets
Debt- Equity Ratio |Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity i ini i
0.63 1.22 -49% Increase que to increase in increase in
share capital and debt
Debt Service Earnings for debt service = |Debt service = Increase due to increase in debt
Coverage ratio Net profit after taxes + Non- |Interest payable to 8.34 11.48 -27%
cash operatina expenses bank
svitrlérr]rl on net Net Profits after taxes Shareholder’s Equity 0.29 0.46 37% Increase due to increase in share capital
Inv_entory Turnover |Cost of goods sold Average Inventory 285 16.17 51% _Increase due to increase in level of
ratio inventory held
Trade Receivable Net credit sales = Gross Average Trade
Turnover Ratio credit sales - sales return Receivable 3.26 3.32 2%
Trade Payable Net credit purchases = Gross |Average Trade
Turnover Ratio credit purchases - purchase |Payables 2.78 3.22 -14%
return
Net Capital Net sales = Total sales - Working capital = Increase due to increase in sales and
Turnover Ratio sales return Current assets — 4.39 82.30 -95%|working capital
Current liabilities
Net Profit ratio Net Profit Net sales = Total 011 0.10 19%
sales - sales return
Return on Capital  |Earnings before interest and |Capital Employed =
Employed taxes Tangible Net Worth + 0.28 0.32 -12%
Total Debt
Return on Interest (Finance Income) Investment 0.27 0.26 1%
Investment
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Notes to the for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(32) Earninas per share

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit attributable to the eauitv holders of the Companv (Rs in Lakhs) 1,052.96 864
Weiahted averaae number of eauitv shares for EPS (in nos) 8.475.377 750.000
Adiustment for calculation of Diluted EPS (in nos) - -
Weiahted averaae number of eauitv shares for Diluted EPS (in nos) 8.475.377 750.000
Earninas per share
- Basic 12 115
- Diluted 12 115
Face value per eauitv share (Rs.) 10 10

(33) Income tax expense

This note provides analysis of Company's income tax expense, amounts that are recognised directly in equity and how the tax expense is affected by non-assessable and non-

deductible items. It also explains significant estimates in relation to the Company's tax position.

(a) Income tax expense is as follows:

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(a) Profit and loss
Current tax 431 326
Tax expense relatina to prior vears - -
Deferred tax (57) 8
Total tax expense 374 334
Income tax expense 374 334
(b) Reconciliation of tax and the ing profit by applying income tax rate:
(in Rupees Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31. 2024 March 31. 2023
Profit before tax 1,427 1,198
Tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Combuted tax expense 359 302
Others 15 32
Income tax expense 374 334

(34) Segment reporting

The company is engaged in Processing of Polymer Plates and Trading of Inks which is single reportable business segment. Hence the Company's financial statements reflect the
position for a reportable segment and no separate disclosure is required. The company has its manufacturing operations in India and sales products across various geographies in

the world.
All the non-current operating assets are located in India.
No customer from which revenue from sale of product is more than 10 %.

(35) C i and i liabilities
There are no contingent liabilities and commitments as of vear ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

(36) Corporate social responsibility

The provisions stipulated under section135 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the company for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

(37) Pursuant to year ending March 31, 2024 the Company has completed the Initial public offering of 6,400,000 equity shares of face value Rs 10 each at an issue price of Rs 85 per
equity share. The equity shares of the Company were listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE EMERGE) w.e.f April 09, 2024. The net proceeds from the fresh issue

of the IPO would be utilized towards the following :

a. Funding working capital requirements of the Company
b. Repayment and prepayment of borrowings

c. General corporate purpose

(38) The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of directors on May 24, 2024.

(39) Other Statutorv Information

(i) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property

(ii) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

(i) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is vet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,
(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(v) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the

Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in anv manner whatsoever bv or on behalf of the companv (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide anv auarantee. securitv or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(vi) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or

otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in anv manner whatsoever bv or on behalf of the Fundina Partv (Ultimate Beneficiaries

(b) provide anv auarantee. securitv or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(vii) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(40) Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified to confirm to current year presentation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For Yogesh Kansal & Company Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
Chartered Accountants
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509, Aditya Corporate Hub, A-12 RDC, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad -201002

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of

CREATIVE GRAPHICS SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) financial
statements of M/S CREATIVE GRAPHICS SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED (hereinafter
referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) which comprises the Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31 March, 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated Ind AS financial statements”).

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the other financial information of the subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013, as amended (the
“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at
31 March, 2024, the consolidated profits including other comprehensive income, their
consolidated cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards of Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each key audit matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided
in that context.
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We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated
in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for
the audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements section of our report, including in
relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed
to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements. The results of audit procedures performed by us provide the basis for our
audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

1. Identification and disclosure of related parties
(as described in note 29 of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements)

The Group has related party transactions which include, amongst others, sale and purchase
of goods/services to its associates, joint venture and other related parties and lending,
investment and borrowing to its associates and joint venture. Identification and disclosure
of related parties was a significant area of focus and hence considered it as a Key Audit
Matter

Our audit procedures amongst others included the following:

* Evaluated the design and tested the operating effectiveness of controls over identification
and disclosure of related party transactions.

* Obtained a list of related parties from the Group’s management and traced the related
parties to declarations given by directors, where applicable and to note 29 of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

* Read minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors and relevant committee.

* Read declarations of related party transactions given to the Board of Directors and the
relevant Committee.

* Verified the disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements for compliance
with Ind AS 24.

Other Information

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact.
However, we have nothing to report in this regard.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following matter in the Notes to the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements:

-Note 28 (b) to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements describing that no provision has been
made for payment of Gratuity and other retirement benefits to the employees by the parent
(holding) company and subsidiary companies in compliance of Ind AS-19 “Employees Benefits”
and the same is being recognized only when it is actually paid, its effect on the profit of the group
could not be ascertained.

99 Annual report 2023-24



Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
(Formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

a) Note 44 to the consolidated financial statements describes that the Interest amounting to Rs. 82.21
Lakh relating to acquisition of land by the holding company is charged to revenue account whereas
since the possession of land has not yet been obtained, it should have been capitalised in the cost of
land. This has resulted in understatement of net profit by Rs. 82.21 Lakh in the consolidated
Statement of Profit & Loss and understatement of Property Plant & Equipment by the above
amount in the consolidated financial statements for the year.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above.
Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated Ind AS financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of
changes in equity of the Group including its associates and joint venture in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates
and joint venture are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the
directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group and of its associates and joint venture are responsible for
assessing the ability of the Group to continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates
and joint venture are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken based on these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

il. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in
India, has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

v. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

V. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

vi. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the
consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

C. We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

D. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on the other Legal and regulatory Requirements

1.
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As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on consideration of report
of the other auditors on financial statements and the other financial information of
subsidiaries, as noted in the ‘other matters’ paragraph, we report to the extent applicable
that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Ind AS consolidated financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid Ind AS consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and the report of the other auditors.

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation
of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended; except for Ind AS-19
“Employees Benefits” in respect of holding company.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31% March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary company
incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in
India is disqualified as on 31% March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls with reference to
financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies,
incorporated in India, and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in the “Annexure A’ to this report;

g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31%' March, 2024
has been paid / provided by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries incorporated
in India to their directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act;
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based
on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements
as also the other financial information of two subsidiary companies as noted in the
‘Other Matters’ paragraph :

1. The consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of
pending litigations, if any, on its consolidated Ind AS financial position of
the Group in its consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

. Provision has been made in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, as
required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts as referred to in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements in
respect of such items as it relates to the Group;

1ii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and
its subsidiaries, incorporated in India

1v. a) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries, associates and joint venture which are companies incorporated
in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have
represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or
any of such subsidiaries, associates and joint venture to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the respective Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries, associate and
joint venture (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries, associates and joint venture which are companies incorporated
in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have
represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the respective Holding Company or any of such
subsidiaries, associate and joint venture from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or any
of such subsidiaries, associates and joint venture shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
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c¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances performed by us, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

V. The interim dividend declared and paid during the period by the Holding
Company is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the extent it
applies to payment of dividend.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended)
provides for the feature of recording of audit trail (edit log) facility in the
accounting software used by the Companies for maintenance of books of account
and related matters, with effect from financial year beginning April 1, 2023, but as
informed to us, the said feature has not yet been enabled in the accounting software
being used by the Holding and the Subsidiary Companies, hence we are unable to
comment on the same.

for YOGESH KANSAL & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 507136C

Place: DELHI (CA YOGESH KUMAR KANSAL)
Dated: 24.05.2024 PARTNER
M. No: 085924

UDIN: 24085924BNVJ3856
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‘ (A YOGESH KANSAL & COMPANY Ph. (0120) 4370390

CharteredAccountantS:::::::::::::::::::::::::::
509, Aditya Corporate Hub, A-12 RDC, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad -201002

“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of
CREATIVE GRAPHICS SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of CREATIVE
GRAPHICS SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as on and for the year ended
31% March, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the company and its’ subsidiary, which are companies incorporated in India, as of
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the company and its subsidiaries, which are companies
incorporated in India are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
(“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries, which are companies
incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the standards on auditing issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable, to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and,
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors of one subsidiary company which is a company incorporated in India, in terms
of their report referred to in the “Other Matters™ paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us and based on consideration of reporting of the other auditors as mentioned in the ‘Other
Matters” paragraph, the Company and its subsidiaries, which are companies incorporated in
India, have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with
reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the
internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Holding
Company, considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Sub-section (3)(i) of Section 143 of the Act on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
in so far as it relates to two subsidiary company, which are companies incorporated in India, is
based on the corresponding report of the auditors of such companies incorporated in India.

For YOGESH KANSAL & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 507136C

(CA YOGESH KUMAR KANSAL)
PARTNER

M No: 085924

UDIN: 24085924BNVJ3856

Place: DELHI
Dated: 24.05.2024
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(in Rupees Lakhs)

. As at As at
Particulars Note March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
(A) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment (3) 3,431 2,386
(b) Intangible assets 4) 0 e
(c) Right-of-use assets (5) 102 129
(d) Goodwill (5) 12 -
(e) Financial assets
(i) Investments (6) 102 103
(i) Loans (8) - 263
(iii) Other financials assets 9) 43 37
(f) Deferred tax assets (Net) (10) 53 -
Total non-current assets 3,742 2,918
(B) Current assets
(a) Inventories (12) 1,953 514
(b) Financial assets 9)
(i) Trade receivables (7) 3,637 2,917
(i) Cash and cash equivalents (13) 509 121
(iii) Other financial assets (9) 2 -
(c) Other assets (11) 746 130
Total current assets 6,847 3,682
Total Assets 10,589 6,600
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(A) Equity
(a) Share capital (14) 1,789 75
(b) Other equity (15) 1,801 1,798
Total equity 3,589 1,873
(B) Liabilities
(I) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings (16) 1,536 1,075
(i) Lease obligation (27) 85 108
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - 15
Total non-current liabilities 1,621 1,199
(II) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings (16) 3,380 1,215
(i) Lease obligation (27) 28 31
(iii) Trade payables (17)
1. Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 57 59
2. Dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,305 1,824
(iv) Other financial liabilities (18) 290 177
(b) Other liabilities (19) 73 127
(c) Current tax liabilities 246 96
Total current liabilities 5,379 3,529
Total Equity and Liabilities 10,589 6,600
Material accounting policies 1-2

The accompanying notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For Yogesh Kansal & Company Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration Number: 507136C CIN: U22219DL2014PTC263964

CA Yogesh Kansal Deepanshu Goel Sarika Goel

Partner Managing Director Executive Director
Membership Number: 085924 DIN : 03118826 DIN : 06777690
Place : Delhi Place : Delhi Place : Delhi

Date : 24.05.2024 Date : 24.05.2024 Date : 24.05.2024

UDIN: 24085924BNV]3856

Pulkit Agrawal Puija Arora Mehrotra
CFO Company Secretary

M. No. : A65438
Place : Delhi Place : Delhi

Date : 24.05.2024 Date : 24.05.2024
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(1) Income
(a) Revenue from operations (20) 13,159 9,014
(b) Other income (21) 389 165
Total Income 13,548 9,178
(2) Expenses
(a) Cost of raw materials consumed 22) 7,952 5117
(b) Changes in inventories 24) - -
(c) Employee benefits expense (23) 1,821 1,422
(d) Finance costs 24) 344 121
(e) Depreciation and amortization expense 25) 444 303
(f) Other expenses (26) 1,525 1,016
Total Expenses 12,085 7,980
(3) Profit before tax (1-2) 1,463 1,199
(4) Tax expense (36)
(a) Current tax 431 326
(b) Tax expense relating to prior years - -
(c) Deferred tax charge / (credit) (49) 8
Total tax expense 382 334
(5) Profit for the year 1,081 865
(6) Other comprehensive income/(loss)
(1) Items that will be reclassified to Profit / (Loss) - -
(2) Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to Profit / (Loss) - -
Total other comprehensive income/(loss) - -
(7) Total comprehensive income for the year 1,081 865
Earnings per share (EPS) (35)
(1) Basic EPS 13 115
(2) Diluted EPS 13 115

Significant accounting policies 1-2

The accompanying notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For Yogesh Kansal & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Number: 507136C

CA Yogesh Kansal

Partner

Membership Number: 085924
Place : Delhi

Date :24.05.2024
UDIN: 24085924BNV13856
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

CIN: U22219DL2014PTC263964

Deepanshu Goel Sarika Goel
Managing Director Executive Director
DIN : 03118826 DIN : 06777690
Place : Delhi Place : Delhi
Date : 24.05.2024 Date : 24.05.2024

Pulkit Agrawal Puja Arora Mehrotra

CFO Company Secretary
M. No. : A65438
Place : Delhi Place : Delhi

Date : 24.05.2024 Date : 24.05.2024
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

Consolidated Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2024

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(A) Cashflows from operating activites

Profit before tax 1,463 1,199
Adjustment for:

Depreciation and amortization 416 273
Amoritsation of right-of-use assets 27 30
Interest on lease liabilities 11 11
Interest cost 332 108
Interest income (21) (5)
Foreign exchange Loss, (net) (26) -
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 2,203 1,615

Adjustment for changes in working capital:

(Increase)/Decrease in inventories (680) (395)
(Increase)/Decrease in trade recievable (174) (409)
(Increase)/Decrease in loans 263 (123)
Decrease/(Increase) in other financial assets (8) (3)
Decrease/(Increase) in other assets (47) 245
(Decrease) / Increase in trade payables (902) 340
Increase / (Decrease) in other financial liabilities 10 (391)
Increase in other current liabilities (59) (99)
Cash generated from operations 606 779
Taxes paid (net of refunds) (282) (296)
Net cashflows from operating activities 324 484

(B) Cashflows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (429) (1,583)
Investment made during the year (12) (92)
Interest Income 20 5
Net cashflows from investing activities (421) (1,671)

(C) Cashflows from financing activities

Borrowings, net 78 1,340
Dividend paid (8) -
Procced from issue of issue equity shares 682 -
Interest paid (332) (108)
Repayment of lease liabilities including interest (Refer note 34) (37) (38)
Net cashflows from financing activities 383 1,194
Cash acquired through business combination (D) 102 -
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C+D) 388 7
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 121 114
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 509 121

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:

Cash in hand 7 3
Balance with banks:

In current accounts 278 101
Fixed Deposit 224 18
Total cash and cash equivalents 509 121
Notes :

1. The cashflow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS 7) Statement of cash flows' as
specified under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013.

As per our report of even date attached.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Yogesh Kansal & Company Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration Number: 507136C CIN: U22219DL2014PTC263964

CA Yogesh Kansal

Partner

Membership Number: 085924
Place : Delhi

Date : 24.05.2024

UDIN: 24085924BNV]3856
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Deepanshu Goel
Managing Director
DIN : 03118826
Place : Delhi

Date : 24.05.2024
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Sarika Goel
Executive Director
DIN : 06777690
Place : Delhi
Date : 24.05.2024

Pulkit Agrawal
CFO

Place : Delhi
Date : 24.05.2024

Puja Arora Mehrotra
Company Secretary

M. No. : A65438

Place : Delhi

Date : 24.05.2024
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

(A) Equity share capital

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars Note Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2022 75
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 75
Changes in equity share capital during the year 1,714
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1,789

(B) Other equity

(in Rupees Lakhs)

A Reserve and Surplus )
Particulars Total equity
Retained earnings Security premium
Balance as at April 1, 2022 934 - 934
Profit for the year 865 - 865
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,799 - 1,799
On account of bussiness combination (39) - (39)
Profit for the period 1,080 - 1,080
Add: Share issue during the year - 743 743
Less: Share issue expenses - (74) (74)
Less: Dividend Paid (8) - (8)
Less: Bonus Share Issued (1,701) - (1,701)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1,131 669 1,801

Nature and purpose of reserves

(a) Retained Earnings: Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date net of appropriations. It is available for

distribution to shareholders.

(b) Securities Premium Reserve: The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in Securities Premium. It
can be used only in accordance with provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for specified purposes.

As per our report of even date attached.

For Yogesh Kansal & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Number: 507136C

CA Yogesh Kansal

Partner

Membership Number: 085924
Place : Delhi

Date :24.05.2024
UDIN: 24085924BNV]3856

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

CIN: U22219DL2014PTC263964

Deepanshu Goel
Managing Director
DIN : 03118826
Place : Delhi

Date : 24.05.2024

Sarika Goel
Executive Director
DIN : 06777690
Place : Delhi
Date : 24.05.2024

Pulkit Agrawal
CFO

Place : Delhi
Date : 24.05.2024

Puja Arora Mehrotra
Company Secretary

M. No. : A65438

Place : Delhi

Date : 24.05.2024

111

Annual report 2023-24



Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
(Formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

1 Corporate information
Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited is a group incorporated in India under the provisions of the erstwhile Companies Act, 2013. The registered office of the
group is situated in the Delhi. The group is engaged in Processing of Polymer Plates and Trading of Inks. The financial statements of the group for the year ended
March 31, 2024 were approved and authorized for issue by board of directors in their meeting held on May 24, 2024. The functional currency of the group is
‘Indian National Rupee’. All financial information present in Indian rupees have been rounded-off to nearest thousand or as otherwise stated.

Material accounting policies
2 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS) notified under the Companies
(IndianAccounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act,
2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as applicable to the financial statements.
For all periods up to March 31, 2023, the Group prepared its financial statements in accordance accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).These financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2024 are the first the Group has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting
policy regarding financial instruments).

2.01 Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Cost includes its purchase price including non-refundable taxes and duties, directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its present location and condition.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or Recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
statement of profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.
An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

The residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and changes, if any, are accounted in the line with
revisions to accounting estimates.

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight line method, which is in line with the estimated useful life as specified in Schedule II of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. The assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at the end of each reporting period.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing net disposal proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the statement of profit and loss.

The estimated use full lives are as follows :

Use full life
Assets

(years)
Office equipment 10
Plant and Machinery 15
Building 30
Furnitures and Fixtures 10
Electric Installation 15
Computers 6
Vehicles 8
Land -
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2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

Consideration is given at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of the carrying amount of the group ’ each class of
the property, plant and equipment. If any indication exists, an asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor.

Current versus non-current classification

The grouppresents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
» Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

» Held primarily for the purpose of trading

» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

» It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

» It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

» It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

The groupclassifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Fair value measurement

The group measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

»In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions
that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest
and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as

»Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

» Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

» Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For financial assets and liabilities maturing within one year from the balance sheet date and which are not carried at fair value, the carrying amount approximates
fair value to due to short term maturity of these instruments.

The group recognises the transfer between the levels of fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the changes has occurred.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset
or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summaries accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

» Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Note 31)

» Financial instruments (includina those carried at amortised cost) (Note 31)

Revenue from contract with customers
Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the group expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring services to a customer.
The group identifies the performance obligations in its contracts with customers and recognises revenue as and when the performance obligations are satisfied.

Revenue from inter-group arrangement is recognised based on transaction price which is at arm’s length based on transfer pricing arrangement.
Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as
specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

Sale of products :

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, deductions claimed and / or allowed on account of price difference, quantity
discount and claims for shortages etc., if any, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of
goods. Sales excludes Goods & Services Tax (GST). When there is uncertainty about the ultimate collectability, the revenue recognition is postponed until such
uncertainty is resolved.

Other income:

Revenue in respect of overdue interest, insurance claims, etc. is recognised to the extent the group is reasonably certain of its ultimate realisation.

Interest income:

Interest income is accounted on receipt basis. Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive is established. Interest from customers on delayed
payments are recognised when there is a certainty of realisation.

Export Incentive / Duty drawback :

Export incentives are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the group will comply with the conditions and the incentive will be received.
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2.06 Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:
» Raw materials: Raw Materials and Packing Materials are valued at cost determined on Weighted Average method as the group believes that it will not sell the
products at lower of the cost it incurs to manufacture it.
» Work in Progress: Work-in-process is valued at estimated cost.
» Finished goods: At Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value. Cost includes Direct Material, Direct Labour and other Direct Costs.
Cost of inventories comprises of purchase price, cost of conversion and other costs including manufacturing overheads appropriated through the system, net of
recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to the point of sale \ consumption.
Initial cost of inventories includes the transfer of gains and losses on qualifying cash flow hedges, recognised in OCI, in respect of the purchases of raw materials.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

2.07 Taxes
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities in accordance with the
Income Tax Act 1961. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.
Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).
Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
the asset and the liability on a net basis.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet approach at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purpose at the reporting date.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates that are expected to apply in a year when asset is realised or the liability is expected to be
settled based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off assets against liabilities representing current tax where
the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Current and deferred tax for the year
Current and deferred tax are recognised in the statement of profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

2.08 Foreign Currency translation

Functional and Presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the group are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the
functional currency’). The Financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is functional and presentation currency of the Company.

Transaction and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the financial statements using exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date and foreign
exchange gain or loss are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions.

2.09 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
Provisions:
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.
Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the group or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is
either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. The group does not recognise a
continaent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.
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2.10 Financial Instruments

2.1

[

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair
value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company’s business model
for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component, the group initially measures a financial asset at
its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of financial asset.
Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the
accountina policies in section 2.4 for Revenue from contracts with customers.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI)" on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level.
Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.

The Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model
determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and measured at
amortised cost are held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows while financial assets classified
and measured at fair value through OCI are held within a business model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way
trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Financial Instruments continued

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

» Financial assets at amortised cost

» Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

» Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling of cumulative gains and losses
» Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon derecognition

A *financial asset’ is measured at amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in
finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. The Company’s financial assets at amortised cost
includes loans and other financial assets.

A *financial asset’ is measured at FVOCI if both the following conditions are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Upon initial recognition, the group can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they
meet the definition of equity under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-
by-instrument basis. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind
AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other income in the statement of profit and loss when
the right of payment has been established, except when the Group benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which
case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI are not subject to impairment assessment.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit
and loss. This category includes investments in mutual funds. Dividends on such investments are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the right of
payment has been established.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from a
Company’s balance sheet) when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either (a) the group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be
impaired, if objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset.

For trade receivables, the group applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore, the group does not track changes in credit risk, but instead
recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The group has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs
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Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:
« Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
« Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)
Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.
Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of
each reporting period. The accounting for subsequent changes in fair value depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so,
the nature of the item being hedged and the type of hedge relationship designated.

Forward contracts arc used to hedge forecast transactions, the Group generally designates only the change in fair value of the forward contract related to the spot
component as the hedging instrument. Gains or losses relating to the effective portion of the change in the spot component of the forward contracts are
recognized in other comprehensive income in cash flow hedging reserve within equity. In some cases, the entity may designate the full change in fair value of the
forward contract (including forward points) as the hedging instrument. In such cases, the gains and losses relating to the effective portion of the change in fair
value of the entire forward contract arc recognized in the cash flow hedging reserve within equity.

2.12 The group as a lessee
The Company'’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for factory Plant and Machinery including factory building. The group assesses whether a contract
contains a lease, at inception of the contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the group assesses whether:

(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset
(ii)the group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and
(iii) the group has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the group recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU"”)and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in
which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases,
the group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

The group recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the
right -of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or
before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the
underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the
straight -line method from the commencement date over the lease term.

The group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments
are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the
group changes its assessment as to whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.
The group does not have any lease contracts wherein it acts as a lessor.

Ind AS 116 will result in an increase in cash inflows from operating activities and an increase in cash outflows from financing activities on account of lease
payments.

2.13 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise of cash balances at banks, on hand cash balances and demand deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less, that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and subiect to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, cash at bank, demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

2.14 Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings per share is the net profit for the year after deducting any attributable
tax thereto for the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the vear is adiusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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2.15

2.16

2.17

Segment Reporting

Based on “Management Approach” as defined in Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, the Chief Operating Decision Maker evaluates the Company’s performance and
allocates the resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by business segments. Inter segment sales and transfers are reflected at market
prices. Unallocable items includes general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated to any business segment.

Segment Policies
The group prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting the standalone financial statements of
the group as a whole. Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment on an appropriate basis.

Significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s Standalone financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
liabilities affected in future periods. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances existing when the Standalone financial statements were prepared. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates is recognized in the year in which the estimates are revised and in any future year affected.

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements which have significant effect on the amounts
Recognized in the Standalone financial statements:

a. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: Determination of the estimated useful life of tangible assets and intangible
assets and the assessment as to which components of the cost may be Capitalized. Useful life of tangible assets is based on the life specified in Schedule II of the
Companies Act, 2013 and also as per management estimate for certain category of assets. Assumption also need to be made, when group assesses, whether as
asset may be Capitalized and which components of the cost of the assets may be capitalized.

b. Contingencies: Management judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect of contingencies/ claim/ litigation
against group as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.

c. Fair value measurements and valuation processes : Some of the Companies assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes.

The Management determines the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for the fair value measurements. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a

liability, the group used market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the group engaged third party qualified valuers
to perform the valuations in order to determine the fair values based on the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to fair value measurements such as
Discounted Cash Flow model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment
is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about
these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

d. Estimation of defined benefit plans :The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial
assumptions include discount rate, trends in salary escalation, actuarial rates and life expectancy. The discount rate is determined by reference to market yields at
the end of the reporting period on government bonds. The period to maturity of the underlying bonds correspond to the probable maturity of the post-
employment benefit obligation.

e. Tax expense :Tax expense is calculated using applicable tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted. In arriving at taxable profit and all
tax bases of assets and liabilities, the Group determines the taxability based on tax enactments, relevant judicial pronouncements and tax expert opinions, and
makes appropriate provisions which includes an estimation of the likely outcome of any open tax assessments / litigations. Any difference is recognized on closure
of assessment or in the period in which they are agreed.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses, unabsorbed depreciation and unused tax credits could be utilised.

f. Operating lease commitments - group as lessor The group has entered into lease agreement for certain plant and machinery. The group has determined
based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as the lease term not constituting a major part of the economic life of the asset and
the fair value of the asset, that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these properties and accounts for the contracts as operating leases.

Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as
issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the
Company.
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(5) Right-of-use assets
(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars Amount

Gross carrying amount

As at April 01, 2022 157

Additions 39

Disposals -
As at March 31, 2023 196
Accumulated depreciation

As at April 01, 2022 37

Charge for the year 30

On disposals -
As at March 31, 2023 67
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 129
Gross carrying amount

As at April 01, 2023 196

Additions -

Disposals (21)
As at March 31, 2024 175
Accumulated depreciation

As at April 01, 2023 67

Charge for the year 27

On disposals (21)
As at March 31, 2024 74

102

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024

Note:
1. The Right to use asset as per Ind AS-116 comprises of lease of Land, Building, Plant including machinery

(5) Goodwill on consolidation
(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars Amount

As at April 01, 2022 -
Add: On account of business combinations
As at March 31, 2023 -

As at April 01, 2023 -
Add: On account of business combinations 12
As at March 31, 2024 12
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
(Formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(in Rupees '000)

As at As at
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023

Particulars

(14) Equitv share capital

Authorised
25,000,000 equity shares of face value Rs. 10 each 2,500 150
(March 31, 2023 : 1,500,000 equity shares of face value Rs. 10 each)

2,500 150

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
17,886,000 equity share of face value Rs.10 each fully paid up 1,789 75
(March 31, 2023 : 750,000 equity share of face value Rs.10 each fully paid up)

1,789 75
(a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the b and at the end of the vear
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount

(in Rupees Lakhs) (in Rupees Lakhs)
Eaquity shares
At the commencement of the year 750,000 75 750,000 75
Issued during the year 17,136,000 1,714 - -
At the end of the year 17,886,000 1,789 750,000 75

During the year ended March 31, 2024 company issued 750,000 bonus share in the ratio 1:1 on May 19,2023.
During the vear ended March 31, 2024 company issued 126,000 shares through private placement at Rs. 600 per share on October 26, 2023
During the year ended March 31, 2024 company issued 16,260,000 bonus share in the ratio 10:1 on October 26,2023.

(b) Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of a class of shares

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Particulars % of total % of total
shares in Number of shares shares in Number of shares
the class the class
Eaquitv shares of Rs. 10 each fullv paid-up held by
Sarika Goel 5% 858,000 5% 39,000
Deepanshu Goel 87% 15,616,800 95% 711,000
Maneel Enterprise LLP 6% 1.000.000 0% -
(c) Details of shares held by promoters
As at March 31, 2024
No. of shares at Change during No. of shares at o% change during
Promoter Name the beginning of the end of the % of Total Shares
the year the year
the vear vear
Sarika Goel 39,000 819,000.00 858,000 5% -
Deepanshu Goel 711,000 14,905,800.00 15,616,800 87% -
Total 750,000 15,724,800.00 16,474,800 - -

As at March 31, 2023

No. of shares at

No. of shares at

. o .
Promoter Name the beginning of Change during the end of the % of Total Shares /o change during
the year the year
the vear vear
Sarika Goel 39,000 - 39,000 5% -
Deepanshu Goel 463,000 248,000.00 711,000 95% -
Total 502,000 248,000.00 750,000 - -

(d) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares
The Group has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is

subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive
the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.
(e) There are no unpaid calls from any director or officer.

(f) Details of shares held by the holding company, the ultimate holding company, their subsidiaries and associates: NIL

(g) Group paid dividend of Rs. 1 per share during the year ended March 31, 2024 ,and no dividend declared by the company for the year ended March 31, 2023.
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(20)

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Revenue from operations

a) Sale of product and services

- Domestic sales 12,669 8.656
- Export 489 357
13,159 9.014
Total Revenue from operations 13,159 9,014
(21) Other income
Interest on :
- Bank deposits 20 5
- Unwindina of security deposits 1 1
Foreian exchange qain, net 26 14
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 2 17
Profit/Loss from Nyloplate Creative 11 -
Rebate and discount 320 125
Miscellaneous income 9 4
Total other income 389 165
*Miscellaneous income includes Bad debts recovered
(22) Cost of raw material consumed
Inventorv at the beainnina of the vear 514 119
Add : On account of business combination 759 -
Add : Purchased 8.632 5.513
Less : Raw material at the end of the vear (1,953) (514)
Cost of raw material consumed 7,952 5,117
(23) Emplovee benefits expenses
Salaries, wages and bonus 1,693 1,347
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 28) 55 85
Gratuity 3 o
Leave Encashment 16 °
Staff welfare expense 53 40
Total employee benefits expenses 1,821 1,422
(24) Finance costs
Interest on :
- lease liabilities (Refer note 27) 11 11
- term loan 289 102
- others 43 6
Other finance cost - 2
Total finance cost 344 121
(25) Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation of propertv. plant and equipment (Refer note 3) 416 273
Amoritsation of : -
- Intanaible assets 0 -
- lease assets (Refer note 5) 27 30
Total depreciation and amortization expense 444 303
(26) Other expenses
Repairs and Maintainance 164 138
Power and fuel 224 147
Consumables 7 -
Postage and courier expenses - 183
Travelling and Convevance 49 57
Leaal and professional charaes 70 74
Security and maintenance charges 46 29
Freight Charges 414 107
Telephone and communication expenses 14 13
Bddebt 0 -
Sales Commission 2 0
Membership and subscriptions 2 8
Printing & Stationery 29 29
Advertisment and publicity expenses 50 47
Fees, Rates and Taxes 203 5
Insurance charges 8 6
Rent 180 127
Auditors Remuneration (Refer note 26.1 below) 2 2
Bank Charges and Commission 14 4
Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables - 26
Balances written off 20 3
Donation 14 8
Calibiration and testina expenses 4 -
Vehicle Runnina & Maintenance 1 -
Loss on sale of fixed assets 4 -
Miscellaneous expenses 6 2
Total other expenses 1,525 1,016
(26.1) Pavment to auditors :
(i) Audit fees 2 2
Total payment to auditors 2 2
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(27) Leases

Operating lease

Company as lessee

The Company has entered into cancellable leasing arrangement in respect of factory building. From period beginning June 01, 2019
the Company has entered into short term lease arrangement.

Ind AS 116 - Lease liabilities
(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Non-current 85 108
Current 28 31
Total 113 139
(i) Movement in Lease liabilities:
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening Balance 139 128
Add: Addition made during the year - 37
Add: Finance cost accrued during the year 11 11
Less: Payment of Lease Liabilities (38) (37)
Closing Balance 113 139

(ii) The contractual maturities of Lease liabilities are as under on undiscounted basis:

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Payable within one year 37 37
Payable later than one year and not later than five years 73 99
Payable later than five years 22 32
(iii) Lease payments recognized for short term leases in Statement of Profit and 21 9
Loss

The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the
obligations related to lease liabilities as and when they fall due.

(28) Employee benefits
(a) Defined contribution plan

The Company has a defined contribution plan in respect of provident fund. Contributions are made to provident fund in India for employees as per
regulations. The contributions are made to registered provident fund administered by the Government of India. The obligation of the Company is limited to the
amount contributed and it has no further contractual nor any constructive obligation.

(in Rupees Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Particulars

Employer's contribution to provident fund 55 35

Included in 'Contribution to provident fund under employee benefits expense (Refer Note 23)

(b) Provision for Gratuity

The company has not made any provision for gratuity during the period of half year ended on 30 September 2023 as well as during the previous years and the
same is being recognised only when it is actually paid.
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(29) Related party transactions

(a) Related parties

(N Subsidiarv Companies and their holdinas
Sr. No Name of the party March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1 Creative Premedia Pvt. Ltd. (w.e.f. September 30, 2023) 100% -
2 Wahren India Pvt. Ltd. (w.e.f. September 30, 2023) 100% -
(i) Entities in which Directors are Interested
Sr. No Name of the party Nature of relationship
1 Nvloplate Creative Enaravers LLP Associate
2 Intellect IT Services Pvt. Ltd. Entities in which Directors are Interested
3 Eunoia Graphikos Pvt Ltd. Entities in which Directors are Interested
4 Creative Graphics Proprietorship Entities in which Directors are Interested

(i) Kev managerial personnel

Sr. No Particulars Nature of relationship
1 Deepanshu Goel Director
2 Sarika Goel Director
3 Amita Goel Relative of director
4 Deepak Goel Relative of director

(b) Details of transactions with related parties
(in Rupees Lakhs)

Sr no. Nature of Transaction March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

A  Transactions

1 Remuneration

Deepanshu Goel 72 72
Sarika Goel 96 88
2 Rent
Creative Graphics 96 96
Eunoia Graphikos Pvt Ltd 41 -
3 Borrowinas
Deepanshu Goel 189 -
Sarika Goel 18

4 Investment
Nyloplate Creative Engravers LLP 2 10

5 Shares Purchased

Deepanshu Goel 12 -

Sarika Goel 1 -
6 Advance given

Eunoia Graphikos Pvt Ltd 13 -
7 Loan Repayment

Deepanshu Goel 130 1

Sarika Goel 35 57

Creative Graphics - 141

Amita Goel - 5

Deepak Goel - 12
8 Advance received back

Intellect IT Services Pvt. Ltd. - 18

Creative Graphics Proprietorship - 134

Eunoia Graphikos Pvt Ltd 57 -
9 Current Account Debit

Deepanshu Goel 52 -
10 Current Account Credit

Deepanshu Goel 79 -
11 Sales

Nvloplate Creative Enaravers LLP 49 -
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(in Rupees Lakhs)

Sr no. Balances

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

B  Balances

1 Borrowings
Deepanshu Goel
Sarika Goel

2 Due to directors
Deepanshu Goel
Sarika Goel

3  Advances given
Eunoia Graphics Pvt Ltd

4 Investments
Nvloplate Creative Engravers LLP

87
21

27

102

28
38

3
19

44

103

The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-

end are unsecured and settlement occurs in cash.

(30) Business Combination

(a) Acquisition of Creative Premedia Pvt. Ltd.

On September 30, 2023 (acquisition date), the Group acquired 100 % of outstanding shares of
Creative premedia private limited resulting in full control of the entities. The Group has acquired
controlling stake for a cash consideration of Rs 1,282 Thousand

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Acquiree's . Purchase
Particulars carrying Fa!'r value price
amount adjustment allocated
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 1 - 1
Deferred tax assets (Net) 0 - 0
Trade receivables 71 - 71
Cash and cash equivalents 1 - 1
Other assets 1 - 1
Total assets (A) 73 - 73
Liabilities
Trade payables 27 - 27
Borrowings 14 - 14
Other financial liabilities 9 - 9
Other liabilities 3 - 3
Current tax liabilities 1 - 1
Total liabilities (B) 54 - 54
Other equity
Reserve and surplus 18 - 18
Total other equity (C) 18 - 18
Total fair value of Net assets acquired as on date
of acquisition (D=(A-B-C)) 1 - 1
Consideration paid (E) 13
Goodwill (D-E)** 12
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(b) Acquisition of Wahren India Pvt. Ltd.
On September 30, 2023 (acquisition date), the Group acquired 100 % of outstanding shares of Wahren
India private limited resulting in full control of the entities. The Group has acquired controlling stake
for a cash consideration of Rs 100 Thousand
(in Rupees Lakhs)

Acquiree's . Purchase
Particulars carrying Fa_lr v price
adjustment
amount allocated
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 1,032 - 1,032
Deferred tax assets (Net) 19 - 19
Inventory 759 - 759
Trade receivables 449 - 449
Cash and cash equivalents 101 - 101
Other financial assets 0 - 0
Other assets 568 - 568
Total assets (A) 2,928 - 2,928
Liabilities
Trade payables 354 - 354
Borrowings 2,534 - 2,534
Other financial liabilities 95 - 95
Other liabilities 2 - 2
Total liabilities (B) 2,984 - 2,984
Other equity
Reserve and surplus (57) - (57)
Total other equity (C) (57) - (57)
Total fair value of Net assets acquired as on date 1 - 1
Consideration paid (E) 1
Goodwill (D-E) 0
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(33) Financial risk management framework

The Company’s Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework. The
Board is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The Board holds regular meetings on its activities.

The Company'’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and
controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a
disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Board oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy
of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company.

a). Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations,
and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers.

Trade and other receivables

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, management also considers
the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which customers operate.

A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contractual payments when they fall due. This definition of default is determined
by considering the business environment in which Company operates and other macro-economic factors.

Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on its credit worthiness and historical dealings with the Company, market intelligence and goodwill.
Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.The management uses a simplified approach for the purpose of computation of expected
credit loss for trade receivables and other receivables.

Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances
The Company held cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances of Rs. 509 Lakhs as at March 31, 2024 Rs.121 Lakhs as at March 31, 2023.
The credit worthiness of banks and financial institutions is evaluated by management on an ongoing basis and is considered to be good.

Loans
Loan is given to outside parties for which credit risk is managed by monitoring the recoveries of such amounts on regular basis and the Company
does not perceive any credit risk related to these financial assets.

Other financial assets

Other financial assets measured at amortised cost includes deposits and fixed deposits with bank having orignal maturity period of more than 12
months. Credit risk related to these financial assets are managed by monitoring the recoveries of such amounts on regular basis and the Company
does not perceive anv credit risk related to these financial assets.

Other than trade and other receivables, the Company has no other financial assets that are past due but not impaired.

b). Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The below table analyses the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity based on their contractual maturities. The amounts disclosed in the
table are contractual undiscounted cash flows.

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Carrying amount

Particulars
<12months >12months
March 31, 2024
Non Derivative financial instruments
Borrowings 3,380 1,536
Trade payables 1,361 -
Lease obligation 37 94
Other financial liabilities 290 -
March 31, 2023
Non Derivative financial instruments
Borrowings 1,215 1,075
Trade payables 1,883 -
Lease obligation 37 131
Other financial liabilities 177 -
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(c). Market risk

Market risk is the risk arising from changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates — that will affect the Company’s
income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including
foreign currency receivables and payables and long term debt. The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk,
interest rate risk and the market value of the investments. Thus, the exposure to market risk is a function of investing and borrowing activities and
revenue generating and operating activities in foreign currency.

(i). Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on account of foreign currency transactions including recognized assets and liabilities denominated in a
currency that is not the Company's functional currency (X), primarily in respect of United States Dollar. The Company ensures that the net exposure
is kept to an acceptable level.

Exposure to currency risk

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in INR, are as follows:

As at March 31, 2024
(in Rupees Lakhs)
usD

Raliiculars converted to INR
Financial assets
Receivables 98
Net exposure to foreign currency (assets) 98

Financial liabilities

Payables 35
Net exposure to foreign currency (liabilities) 35
Net exposure to foreign currency 63

As at March 31, 2023
(in Rupees Lakhs)
usb

Particulars converted to INR
Financial assets
Receivables 2
Net exposure to foreign currency (assets) 2

Financial liabilities
Payables
Net exposure to foreign currency (liabilities) -

Net exposure to foreign currency 2

Sensitivity analysis

A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the Indian Rupee against all other currencies would have affected the measurement of financial
instruments denominated in a foreign currency profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular
interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

(in Rupees Lakhs)
Impact on profit after tax and equity

Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
usD
- Increase by 5% 2 0
- Decrease by 5% (2) (0)
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Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair
values of fixed interest bearing investments because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash
flows of floating interest bearing investments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The Companies exposure to interest rate risks relates primarily to the Companies interest obligations on its borrowings. Borrowings taken at variable
rates are exposed to fair value interest rate risk. To Company carries excellent credit ratings, due to which it has assessed that ther are no material
interest rate risk and any exposure thereof.

(iii). Capital risk management

The Company aims to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to its
shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to
meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as

to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business.

The Company monitors its capital by using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided to total equity. Net debt includes borrowings net of cash and bank
balances and total equity comprises of equity share capital, general reserve, securities premium, other comprehensive income and retained earnings.

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Borrowinas 4,916 2,291
Less : Cash and cash equivalents (509) (121)
Less : Other bank balances (224) (18)
Net Debt 4,183 2,152
Equity 3.589 1.873
Total Capital 3.589 1.873
Total Capital and Net Debt 7.772 4,025
Capital gearing ratio 0.54 0.53

Loan covenants

The Company is required to comply with all the loan covenants as set out in the loan agreement/facility letter. The Company has complied with these
covenants during the reporting period.

(34) Ratio Analysis and its elements

(a) Ratio Numerator Denominator March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 % change Remarks
Current ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities . Lo 239 Variance due to acquisition of business
’ ’ during the current the financial year
Debt- Equity Ratio | Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity 137 12 120,| Variance due to acquisition of business
’ ’ °|during the current the financial year
Debt Service Earnings for debt service = [Debt service = . — .
Coverage ratio Net profit after taxes + Non- |Interest payable to 5.11 11.48 -56% ):I/S:inctiguci::’es:qt;:as;ti::ngifa?uselgfss
cash operatina expenses bank 9 4
:,it:;:l on net Net Profits after taxes Shareholder’s Equity 030 046 350, |Variance due to acquisition of business
: : during the current the financial year
In;{entory Turnover (Cost of goods sold Average Inventory 65 ‘617 600, Variance due to acquisition of business
reto : ! ° during the current the financial year
Trade Receivable Net credit sales = Gross Average Trade
Turnover Ratio credit sales - sales return Receivable 2.02 3.3 21% Variance due to acquisition of business
’ ’ ° during the current the financial year
Trade Payablg Net «Fredit purchases = Gross |Average Trade Variance due to acquisition of business
Turnover Ratio credit purchases - purchase |[Payables 5.32 3.22 65% during the current the financial year
return
Net Capital Net sales = Total sales - Working capital = . i .
Turnover Ratio sales return Current assets — 8.96 82.30 -89% :1/3:2;':;2ucirt:)estcirl::léf:ngra?uzgress
Current liabilities 4
Net Profit ratio Net Profit Net sales = Total Vari — £ busi
sales - sales return 0.08 0.10 _1495,| Variance due to acquisition of business
’ ’ during the current the financial year
Return on Capital  [Earnings before interest and |Capital Employed = . i .
Employed taxes Tangible Net Worth + 0.21 0.32 -33% ZI/S:2;(:;1:uci:?esfislesgfgnzra?uzgfss
Total Debt 4
Return on Interest (Finance Income) | Investment Variance due to acquisition of business
- 0
REunent 0.09 026 66% during the current the financial year
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Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited

(formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(35) Earnings per share

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company (Rs in Lakhs) 1,081 865
Weighted average number of equity shares for EPS (in nos) 8,475,377 750,000
Adiustment for calculation of Diluted EPS (in nos) - -
Weiahted averaage number of equity shares for Diluted EPS (in nos) 8.475.377 750,000
Earninas per share
- Basic 13 115
- Diluted 13 115
Face value per equity share (Rs.) 10 10

(36) Income tax expense

This note provides analysis of Company's income tax expense, amounts that are recognised directly in equity and how the tax expense is affected by non-assessable and

non-deductible items. It also explains significant estimates in relation to the Company's tax position.

(a) Income tax expense is as follows:

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

(a) Profit and loss

Current tax 431 326
Tax expense relating to prior years - -
Deferred tax (49) 8
Total tax expense 382 334
Income tax expense 382 334
(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit computed by applying income tax rate:
(in Rupees Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit before tax 1,463 1,199
Tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Computed tax expense 368 302
Others 14 41
Income tax expense 382 343

(37) Segment reporting

The company is engaged in Processing of Polymer Plates and Trading of Inks which is single reportable business segment. Hence the Company's financial statements
reflect the position for a reportable segment and no separate disclosure is required. The company has its manufacturing operations in India and sales products across
various geographies in the world.

All the non-current operating assets are located in India.
No customer from which revenue from sale of product is more than 10 %.

(38) Commitments and contingent liabilities
There are no contingent liabilities and commitments as of year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

(39) Corporate social responsibility

The provisions stipulated under section135 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the company for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

(40) Pursuant to year ending March 31, 2024 the Company has completed the Initial public offering of 6,400,000 equity shares of face value Rs 10 each at an issue price of Rs
85 per equity share. The equity shares of the Company were listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE EMERGE) w.e.f April 09, 2024. The net proceeds from
the fresh issue of the IPO would be utilized towards the following :

a. Funding working capital requirements of the Company
b. Repayment and prepayment of borrowings
c. General corporate purpose

(41) The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of directors on May 24, 2024.
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(42) Other Statutory Information
(i) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property
(ii) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.
(ii) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,
(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
(v) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding
that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries)
or
(b) provide any quarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
(vi) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any quarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
(vii) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(43) Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified to confirm to current year presentation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For Yogesh Kansal & Company Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration Number: 507136C CIN: U22219DL2014PTC263964

CA Yogesh Kansal Deepanshu Goel Sarika Goel
Partner Managing Director Executive Director
Membership Number: 085924 DIN : 03118826 DIN : 06777690
Place : Delhi Place : Delhi Place : Delhi

Date : 24.05.2024 Date : 24.05.2024 Date : 24.05.2024

UDIN: 24085924BNV13856

Pulkit Agrawal Puia Arora Mehrotra
CFO Company Secretary
M. No. : A65438
Place : Delhi Place : Delhi
Date : 24.05.2024 Date : 24.05.2024

Annual report 2023-24 138



Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited
(Formerly known as Creative Graphics Solutions India Private Limited)

CREATIVE GRAPHICS SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Creative Graphics Solutions (I) Pvt. Ltd.)

Reg: 3F-305, 3rd Floor, SSG East Plaza, Plot No. 1 & 2, Mamram Complex,
Mayur Vihar Phase-lll, Near SFS Flats, Pocket-C, East Delhi- 110096
Corp Add: A-31, Sector-58, Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar,

Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India, 201301
Mob:9560799003, E-mail Id: accounts@creativegraphics.net.in,
CIN: L22219DL2014PLC263964

PROXY FORM

Form No. MGT-11
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L22219DL2014PLC263964
Name of the Company: CREATIVE GRAPHICS SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED
Registered Office: F-305, 3rd Floor, SSG East Plaza, Plot No. 1 & 2, Mamram Complex,

Mayur Vihar Phase-lll, Near SFS Flats, Pocket-C, East Delhi- 110096

NAME Of the MEMDET (S):  coeeieeec et e e e e e e e e e et rrreeeeeeeeeeeeeeessensassrsreeneees
T N (=T =To BT [0 [ <1 OO TP U RSO RPP PP
E-mail A e
[20=T=0o B o] o 31 |\ Lo 15 SO PUUPPPP

I/ We, being the member(s) of CREATIVE GRAPHICS SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED holding shares
hereby appoint:
(1) NAME..eeevireerrete e

(2) NAME it

(3) NAME.o ettt e
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as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 10th Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, September 27th , 2024 at 01:00 P.M.at Hyphen Business Hotel,
C 45, Sector-62 Noida Supertech Building, Industrial Area, Uttar Pradesh 201301 and at any adjournment there-
of in respect of such resolution as are indicated below:

SL. NO. RESOLUTION FOR AGAINST

Ordinary Business

Adoption of Standalone and Consolidated
1 Financial Statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2024
) To appoint Mrs. Sarika Goel (DIN: 06777690) as
Director retiring by Rotation
Signed this 2024 Affix
Revenue
S f
Signature of Shareholder(s) Rt:r:?_o

Signature of Proxy holder(s)
Note:
(1) This form, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the

registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

(2) For the resolutions, statement setting out material facts, notes and instructions please refer to the
notice of Annual General Meeting.

(3) *Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.

(4) In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint
holders should be stated.

Please complete all details including details of member(s) and proxy(ies) in the above box before submission.
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BALLOT PAPER

Form No. MGT-12
[PURSUANT TO SECTION 109(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE 21(1)(C) OF
THE COMPANIES (MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION) RULES, 2014]

10th Annual General Meeting of the members of Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited to be held on
Friday, September 27th, 2024 at 01:00 P.M. at the Hyphen Business Hotel, C 45, Sector-62 Noida Supertech
Building, Industrial Area, Uttar Pradesh 201301 : -

Name of First Shareholder : e e e
(In Block Letters)

POSEal @dAresS: e e e e e e e e e e e
FOLO NO./AP Id & CHENT IA ettt et e et e e e et e e e eate e e eaaeeeebeeeeenbeeesenteeesnsaeeeens
NO. Of Shares Held 1 e s e e s e s e s e e s e
Class Of Shares : et et e e e e nr e e nnreennreea

| hereby exercise my vote in respect of ordinary/ special resolution enumerated below by recording my
assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:

SL. NO. RESOLUTION FOR AGAINST

Ordinary Business

Adoption of Standalone and Consolidated

1 Financial Statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2024
) To appoint Mrs. Sarika Goel (DIN: 06777690) as
Director retiring by Rotation
DATE:
PLACE: DELHI SIGNATURE OF SHAREHOLDER

*PLEASE TICK IN THE APPROPRIATE COLUMN
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

10th Annual General Meeting of the members of Creative Graphics Solutions India Limited to be held on
Friday, September 27th, 2024 at 01:00 P.M. at the Hyphen Business Hotel, C 45, Sector-62 Noida Supertech
Building, Industrial Area, Uttar Pradesh 201301: -

NaME Of the MEMDET (S): oo eiieeeceee et e e e e e e e et et b e e e et eeeseeeeeseessansnssssraeneees
(In Block Letters)

FOLIO NO./AP Id & CHENT IO .eeiieeiieceieee ettt ettt e et e e eae e e e eabeeeeenteeeesaeeeennees
NO. Of Shares Held 1 e s s e e s snre e nanees
NAME OF PrOXY ettt e e e e e e et e e e e e e e ab b ba b reeeeeeaeeeeseeesaasassbssranrereeaeeeeseeeaanns
(To be filled in, if the proxy attends

Instead of the member)

|, hereby certify that | am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and
hereby record my presence at the 10th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, September
27,2024 at 1:00 P.M.at the Hyphen Business Hotel, C 45, Sector-62 Noida Supertech Building, Industrial
Area, Uttar Pradesh 201301: -

Member’s / Proxy’s Signature
Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since further copies

will not be distributed at the meeting venue.
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Route Map

CREATIVE GRAPHICS SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED

Venue : Hyphen Business Hotel

Add : C 45, Sector-62 Noida Supertech Building, Industrial Area,

Uttar Pradesh 201301
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